
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.

Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A
QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are
unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via
email kkrcma@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:
 City Attorney update on Landmarks Commission work on Historic Preservation Ordinances

2. Minutes and Reports:
 Finance Committee (11/14/17), Landmarks Commission (7/13/17 & 8/10/17), Tree

Commission (9/4/17)

3. Public Comment Period:

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. November 28, 2017 Council Minutes
B. R-172-2017 - Resolution Approving the appointment of Barbara Mason to the Commission

on Aging and Kym Ackerman to the Utilities Committee
C. R-165-2017 – Resolution Appointing Election Inspectors for the 2018-2019 term
D. R-166-2017 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue

Operator Licenses to various applicants.

OLD BUSINESS
5. O-19-2017 - Ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street, City

of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development-General
Development Plan (GDP) (Second Reading) (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with
Mayor voting on November 13, 2017)

SECOND READING

NEW BUSINESS
6. R-167-2017 – Resolution Initiating Planning for an Amendment of Tax Increment District #5

and a New Tax Increment District for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area (Finance Committee
meets December 12, 2017)

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



7. R-175-2017 – Resolution Authorizing the Common Council to Conditionally Approve a
Class A Beer and Class A Liquor License for ALDI INC (Public Safety Committee
approved 4-0 on December 6, 2017)

8. R-168-2017 – Resolution to Carryover Budgeted Funds from 2017 to 2018 (Finance Committee
met November 28, 2017 and meets on December 12, 2017)

9. R-169-2017 – Resolution to Approve the Focus on Energy Incentive Agreement for
Stoughton Public Works Facility (Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017)

10. R-170 -2017 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve
the hiring of the Parks and Recreation Director position with no changes to the
department structure/duties and to explore the promotion of the existing Recreation
Supervisor to the Parks and Recreation Director’s position (Personnel Committee
approved 4-1 on November 27, 2017)

11. R-171- 2017 – Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Shared-Ride Taxi Service
Contract for the City of Stoughton (Finance Committee approved 5-0 on November 28,
2017)

12. R-173 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
environmental screening proposal for the new public works facility (Finance Committee
meets December 12, 2017)

13. R-174 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
contract for tree trimming services (Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017)

14. O-20-2017 – Ordinance amending Chapter 70-183 of the City of Stoughton Municipal
Code; relating to No Parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on School Days on the north side of
the 400 Block of North Street (First Reading) (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on
December 6, 2017)

15. O-21-2017 – Ordinance repealing Chapter 70-200 of the City of Stoughton Municipal
Code; relating to parking restrictions on the Williams Drive (First Reading) (Public
Safety Committee approved 4-0 on December 6, 2017)

16. O-22-2017 – Ordinance amending Chapters 70-198 & 70-199 of the City of Stoughton
Municipal Code; relating to renaming references to Handicap Parking to Physically
Disabled Parking (First Reading) (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on December 6,
2017)

17. Discussion and action regarding Volunteer Firefighter position description and work rules
change to allow volunteer firefighters to live or work in Stoughton:



a. R-176 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
amendment to the City Work Rules language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency
Response Time from “Reside” to “Reside or Work” (Personnel Committee approved
5-0 on November 6, 2017)

b. R-177-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the
amendment to the Volunteer Firefighter Position description language regarding Fire
Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to “Reside or Work”.
(Personnel Committee approved 5-0 on November 6, 2017)

18. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate
aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By:
Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, December 12, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael 


Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson, 


Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A 


QUORUM (EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are 


unable to attend the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via 


email kkrcma@ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 City Attorney update on Landmarks Commission work on Historic Preservation Ordinances 


 


2.   Minutes and Reports:  


 Finance Committee (11/14/17),  Landmarks Commission (7/13/17 & 8/10/17), Tree 


Commission (9/4/17) 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. November 28, 2017 Council Minutes 


B.  R-172-2017 -  Resolution Approving the appointment of  Barbara Mason to the Commission 


on Aging and Kym Ackerman to the Utilities Committee 


C. R-165-2017 – Resolution Appointing Election Inspectors for the 2018-2019 term 


D. R-166-2017 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


5. O-19-2017  - Ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street, City 


of Stoughton from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development-General 


Development Plan (GDP) (Second Reading)  (Planning Commission approved 6-0 with 


Mayor voting on November 13, 2017)  


         SECOND READING 


NEW BUSINESS 


6. R-167-2017 – Resolution Initiating Planning for an Amendment of Tax Increment District #5 


and a New Tax Increment District for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area (Finance Committee 


meets December 12, 2017) 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:kkrcma@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


7. R-175-2017 – Resolution Authorizing the Common Council to Conditionally Approve a 


Class A Beer and Class A Liquor License for ALDI INC (Public Safety Committee 


approved 4-0 on December 6, 2017) 


 


8. R-168-2017 – Resolution to Carryover Budgeted Funds from 2017 to 2018 (Finance Committee 


met November 28, 2017 and meets on December 12, 2017) 


 


9. R-169-2017 – Resolution to Approve the Focus on Energy Incentive Agreement for 


Stoughton Public Works Facility (Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017) 


 


10. R-170 -2017 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve 


the hiring of the Parks and Recreation Director position with no changes to the 


department structure/duties and to explore the promotion of the existing Recreation 


Supervisor to the Parks and Recreation Director’s position (Personnel Committee 


approved 4-1 on November 27, 2017) 


 


11. R-171- 2017 – Resolution Authorizing the Award of the Shared-Ride Taxi Service 


Contract for the City of Stoughton (Finance Committee approved 5-0 on November 28, 


2017) 


 


12. R-173 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


environmental screening proposal for the new public works facility (Finance Committee 


meets December 12, 2017) 


 


13. R-174 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


contract for tree trimming services (Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017) 


 


14. O-20-2017 – Ordinance amending Chapter 70-183 of the City of Stoughton Municipal 


Code; relating to No Parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on School Days on the north side of 


the 400 Block of North Street (First Reading) (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on 


December 6, 2017) 


 


15. O-21-2017 – Ordinance repealing Chapter 70-200 of the City of Stoughton Municipal 


Code; relating to parking restrictions on the Williams Drive (First Reading) (Public 


Safety Committee approved 4-0 on December 6, 2017) 


 


16. O-22-2017 – Ordinance amending Chapters 70-198 & 70-199 of the City of Stoughton 


Municipal Code; relating to renaming references to Handicap Parking to Physically 


Disabled Parking (First Reading) (Public Safety Committee approved 4-0 on December 6, 


2017) 


 


17. Discussion and action regarding Volunteer Firefighter position description and work rules 


change to allow volunteer firefighters to live or work in Stoughton:  


  


 







 


 


a. R-176 -2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve  the 


amendment to the City Work Rules language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency 


Response Time from “Reside” to “Reside or Work”  (Personnel Committee approved 


5-0 on November 6, 2017) 


 


b.  R-177-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


amendment to the Volunteer Firefighter Position description language regarding Fire 


Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to “Reside or Work”. 


(Personnel Committee approved 5-0 on November 6, 2017) 


 


18. ADJOURNMENT 


 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Donna Olson, Council President Tim Swadley 








FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
November 14, 2017 – 5:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building 
 
Present:   
Chairperson Pat O’Connor, Tom Majewski, Lisa Reeves, Tim Swadley and Mayor Olson  
 
Others Present:   
Finance Director LaBorde, Clerk Kropf, Planning Director Scheel, Police Chief Leck, IT 
Director Montgomery, David Locke, and Mike Moderski  
 
Absent and Excused:   
None 
 
Call to order:    
Chairperson O’Connor called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
Communications:   
Finance Director LaBorde noted that the City will be closing on the Kirby property 
(location of the new Public Works Facility) on November 15, 2017 and will be closing on 
the Carpet Warehouse Building (Redevelopment Area) on November 17, 2017. 
 
Reports: 
Finance Director LaBorde noted that the October Treasurer’s Report is in the packet for 
the Committee’s review. She explained that she will be meeting with leadership staff 
members to make sure that accounts haven’t been over extended and purchases have 
been allocated properly. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding McFarland State Bank proposal to 
donate property, located at 2017 Forrest Street, to the City: 
David Locke and Mike Moderski, from McFarland State Bank, addressed the committee 
regarding the donation of the bank building and land to the City. They noted that the 
building is not necessary for their operations as technology has evolved. They will still 
have a larger branch in the Kettle Park West Development, but would like a more tech 
savvy and sleeker location in the downtown area. They explained that the Bank Board 
had wanted to donate the land to the City for additional parking, as that seems to be a 
concern for the downtown. Majewski said he was not in favor of the donation of the “free 
dog” as all it would do would take the property off the tax roll and make the City 
responsible for removing the building, if that is the intent. 
 
He did note that he would be in favor of the building being used for City/Municipal 
purposes. Finance Director LaBorde explained that if the building was razed with that 
area being used for parking or if the building would be used for City purposes, it would 
still be off the tax roll. 
 







Swadley noted that he is concerned with the costs that are going to be associated with 
the razing of that building and what, if anything would happen to some of the brick work 
on the building. He asked the bank representatives to identify what it would cost to raze 
the building and surface that area, would the bank consider letting the city repurpose 
the building, what the cost would be to rehabilitate the building, and what is the 
estimated cost of making that area into a parking lot. 
 
He noted that he would like to have these questions for further discussion at the next 
Finance Committee meeting. No action taken. 
 
Approval of the October 24, 2017 Finance Committee Minutes: 
Motion by Swadley, to approve the October 24, 2017 Finance Committee Meeting 
minutes, second by Majewski.  Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Review Evaluation Process for Shared Ride Taxi RFP: 
Finance Director LaBorde reviewed the Taxi RFP with the committee. The committee 
will serve as the evaluation team and evaluate the proposals received.  She reviewed 
the Assurance of compliance with procedures and ethical guidelines for proposal 
evaluations with the committee. She noted that the committee members will be given 
copies of the proposals after the meeting and to not share materials within the 
proposals with anyone outside of the evaluation team. She then reviewed the RFP 
Evaluation committee checklist with the committee. The RFP’s will be before the 
Council on December 12, 2017 and the WI DOT will have the final approval. No action 
was taken. 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding the Information Technology 
Department request to purchase network hardware: 
IT Director Montgomery addressed the committee with his request to purchase new 
network software. He noted that the upgrade would allow for better disaster recovery in 
case of an event and for better monitoring of activity. The total cost would be 
approximately $83,000 with the funds to come from the 2017 budget. 
 
Motion by Swadley, to approve the Information Technology Department request to 
purchase network hardware and refer to Council for consideration, second by Majewski. 
Motion carried 5-0. 
 
Discussion regarding City of Stoughton Debt Management: 
Director LaBorde reviewed the current debt service listing that showed the amount of 
principal and interest to be paid in 2018 as well as the various agencies paying towards 
the debt service.  The 2018 proposed borrowing will set the City’s debt service ratio at 
approximately 3.1%.  The current Debt Management Policy caps that ratio at 4%.  
 
Future Agenda Items 
Debt Management Policy 
McFarland State Bank Donation 
 







Adjournment 
Motion by Majewski, to adjourn the November 14, 2017 meeting of the Finance 
Committee, second by Reeves. Motion carried 5-0. The meeting of the Finance 
Committee adjourned at 6:47 p.m. 
 







C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 7-13-17.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, July 13, 2017 – 7:00 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Stephen Mar-Pohl; Todd Hubing; Greg Pigarelli 


and Tim Swadley 


Absent: Kimberly Cook and Peggy Veregin 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  None 
 


1. Call to order.  Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of June 22, 2017.   


Motion by Swadley to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Mar-Pohl.  Motion carried 5 – 
0.   


 


3. The City of Stoughton requests a certificate of appropriateness for exterior repairs to the 


Depot Building, 532 E. Main Street. 


Stacey explained the request. 


 


 Mar-Pohl stated the mortar has to match the existing mortar in strength and color.  A mortar 


sample should be analyzed.  Type O mortar is typical of this era of building.  There is a good 


reference document on the National Parks Service website at nps.gov.  It is #2 in the 


Preservation Briefs – Repointing Mortar Joints in Historic Masonry Buildings 


(https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/2-repoint-mortar-joints.htm#mortarmatch ).  


Center-cut method should be used for mortar repairs.  The work should be done by a historic 


preservation mason.   


 


The Commission will need a description of materials and methods for how the work will be 


done. 


 


Motion by Mar-Pohl to Table the request until the applicant provides multiple bids from a 


historic preservation mason that describes methods and materials planned to be used, 2nd by 


Hubing.   


 


The Commission would like to have Martin Briggs, Building Maintenance Supervisor come to 


the next meeting to discuss requirements for certificate of appropriateness applications. 


 


Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


4. Discuss consultant’s proposal to write a local landmark nomination. 


The Commission discussed finishing the application themselves using the report from Gail 


Klein for reference.  The main issue is getting the application done soon. 


 


Motion by Mar-Pohl to approved the Gail Klein proposal, 2nd by Hubing.  Motion carried 5 – 


0. 


 


 



https://www.nps.gov/tps/how-to-preserve/briefs/2-repoint-mortar-joints.htm#mortarmatch





Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/13/17 


Page 2 of 2 


 


C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 7-13-17.doc  


5. Discuss CLG grant application. 


Defer to next month. 
 
6. Discuss mini-grant status. 


Stacey stated the letters were sent and no one has submitted a COA application yet. 
 
7. Commission Reports/Calendar.   


The CLG grant status – Cook is working on this. 
2018 Budget was submitted by Stacey. 
Public hearing needs to be scheduled for next month for the HTB Local Landmark status. 


 
8. Future agenda items.   


HTB public hearing; CLG grant; Mini-grant update and COA for the Depot. 
 


9. Adjournment. Motion by Mar-Pohl to adjourn at 8:05 pm, 2nd by Pigarelli. Motion carried 5 
- 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 8-10-17.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, August 10, 2017 – 7:00 pm 


Council Chambers, Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth Street, Second Floor, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Stephen Mar-Pohl and 


Kimberly Cook  


Absent: Todd Hubing; Greg Pigarelli and Tim Swadley 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  Ronald Dobie; Jerri Kittleson; Dan Kittleson; Robert Jensen; Janet Hedstrom; Lisa 


Reeves; Amy Franklin; Don Wahlin; Sid Boersma; Matt Hanna; Michael Engelberger; Gail Klein; 


Emily Bahr; Bill Livick; Dan Kittleson; Jerri Kittleson; Norval Morgan; Greg Jenson; John 


Thompson; Paul & Kathy Brammeier; Bob Diebel; Kendall McBroom; Kelly Dougherty 
 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:07 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of July 13, 2017.   


Motion by Mar-Pohl to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 4 – 0.   


 


3. Consider designating the building historically known as the Moline Plow Company 


Factory (Highway Trailer Building) at 501 E. South Street as a Local Landmark. 


Veregin introduced the agenda item and gave a summary of the building history.  Veregin noted 


the building meets 4 of the 6 criteria to be designated a Local Landmark according to the historic 


preservation ordinance as follows: 
(1)  Whether it exemplifies or reflects the cultural, political, economic or social history of the city, 


state or nation.  Meets this criteria 


(2)  Whether it is identified with important historic or prehistoric persons or events in community, 


state or national history.  Meets this criteria 


(3)  Whether it embodies distinguishing characteristics or an architectural type specimen, valuable for 


a study of a period, style, construction method or indigenous materials or craftsmanship.  Meets 


this criteria 


(4)  Whether it is representative of the notable work of a master builder, engineer or architect.  


(5)  Whether it is a unique and irreplaceable asset to its neighborhood and the city.  Meets this 


criteria 


(6)  Whether it provides an example of the physical surroundings in which past generations lived.   


 


Veregin opened the public hearing. 


 


The following people spoke in opposition to designating the building as a local landmark: 


 


Jerri Kittleson 


Norval Morgan 


Robert Jensen 


Bob Diebel 


Kendall McBroom 


Therese Hann 


Paul Brammeier 


Greg Jenson 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/10/17 


Page 2 of 3 


 


C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 8-10-17.doc  


John Thompson 


Ronald Dobie 


Don Wahlin 


Bob Sier 


Matt Hanna 


Doria Bradford 


 


The following people spoke in favor of the designation: 


 


Mike Engelberger 


 


The following people registered in opposition: 


 


Jennifer Hanson 


Kelly Dougherty 


Dan Kittleson 


 


The following people spoke but are undecided: 


 


Sid Boersma 


 


 


Veregin closed the public hearing. 


 


Veregin stated there seems to be much misinformation about the building.  If a developer is 


found for the building, there would be no tax payer funding necessary. 


 


Mar-Pohl explained the difference between a local landmark and a nationally registered 


building.  A local landmark is for local control of what happens to the building while the 


National Register allows tax credits to be used if certain procedures are followed. 


 


Mar-Pohl stated a portion of the building such as the Blacksmith portion could be given local 


landmark status but would not be able to gain National Register status, so no tax credits would 


be available for just a portion of the building. 


 


Matt Hanna questioned whether the building needs to be a local landmark to gain credits. 


 


Mar-Pohl stated only a nationally registered building can get credits and the City has not taken 


any action yet to gain national recognition.  Mar-Pohl noted that this is usually done by the 


developer. 


 


Hedstrom said he feels torn because on one hand he recognizes that most people feel that saving 


the building is a waste of money but on the other hand, it is not the job of the commission to 


decide that, rather that is a Common Council decision.  The Landmarks Commission is 


appointed to uphold the preservation ordinance and preserve the history of Stoughton. 


 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


8/10/17 


Page 3 of 3 


 


C:\Users\kkrcma\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\IGRJSGVK\Landmarks Minutes 8-10-17.doc  


Mar-Pohl stated that if the building gains local landmark status the City would need to 


rehabilitate the building and it is more difficult to demolish. 


 


Veregin stated there is a process to demolish a local landmark building  


 


Mar-Pohl stated it is a Council decision to make the building a local landmark and there would 


be a 10 month process to demolish the building.  Mar-Pohl noted there is a public safety concern 


so the Council will need to make some decisions. 


 


Veregin stated everyone needs to look at the bigger picture here and not focus on just the 


Highway Trailer Building.  A lot has changed relative to the building such as the safety 


concerns, street closure, developer is now non-existent.   We all need to refocus on the riverfront 


development as a whole.  We all need to take a breath and let the RDA do their job and find a 


developer. 


 


Motion by Mar-Pohl to Table consideration to designate the Highway Trailer Building a local 


landmark until such time as the City has a redevelopment plan for the site, 2nd by Hedstrom.  


Motion carried 4 – 0 by roll call (Veregin, Mar-Pohl, Cook and Hedstrom) 


 


4. Discuss mini-grant status. 
Veregin stated the letters were sent and no one has submitted a COA application yet.  Veregin is 
going to follow-up with the recipients. 


 
5. Commission Reports/Calendar.   


Veregin stated the regular September meeting is being scheduled for September 19th or 20th.  
Veregin will send out an email to confirm a date.  Currently September 20th looks the best. 
 
The annual Local History and Historic Preservation Conference is October 20th and 21st, 2017 
in La Crosse, WI. 
 
Cook will look into the CLG Grant application. 


 
6. Future agenda items.   


None discussed. 
 


7. Adjournment. Motion by Mar-Pohl to adjourn at 8:50 pm, 2nd by Cook. Motion carried 4 - 
0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, September 14, 2017 at 4:30 PM 


Ed Overland Room, City Hall, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:    Kevin Short, Dean Tangeman, Mike Point, Nicholas Yuknis, Mitch Bergeson and Sid 
Boersma 


Absent & Excused:   Robert Kardasz  


Guest:  Randy Malmquist, city resident 


Staff:   Director of Public Works Brett Hebert, City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department 
Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Meeting called to order @ 4:30 PM 


 
1)   Communications:   


 Introductions and short welcome for new members.   


 Hebert informed the committee that the ash tree wood for the Virgin Lake Boardwalk was going 
to be sawyered the last week of September and the frame has been put together.  This project 
will be started in October 2017and if too wet the spring of 2018. 


 Hebert stated that there would be a fall tree planting of approx. 200 trees and the Forester is 
working with a nursery for purchase and plant with a one year warranty included.  The city lost 
about 30% of its planting this year.  It was suggested that a door hanger for the care of the tree 
be left when the trees are planted. 


 Boersma asked about the crabapple trees at Race Track Park and wants the new forester to 
check and monitor the trees. 


 


2) Forestry Reports:  Point stated that there was cherry wood at the Senior Center that could be taken to 
Aslesons to be sold. Point will be working with Kemppainen to supply wood to Aselsons.  Hebert stated 
that there will be a storage area for wood at the new facility.  


 


3) Update on Ord 10-2 (d) Terrace Trees:  Hebert stated that the 10-2 Ordinance was attached to Chapter 
66 (commercial property) and both have to be changed and submitted together.  This issue will be 
placed on the October agenda. 


  
4) Discuss and Recommend changes to the Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance: Appendix B:  


The Planning Department requested that the Tree Commission review the trees in this ordinance for the 
purpose of making sure the street trees planted meet the city standards.  The Committee stated that all 
invasive species should be removed. City Forester, Kemppainen will review the Ordinance.  This issue 
will be placed on the October agenda 
 


5) Discussion and Possible Action Regarding Homeowner request @ 1117 Park St to have a Black 
Walnut Tree @ 220 S Henry St Removed:  The new City Forester, John Kemppainen, visited the site 
and inspected / evaluated the tree.   


 
Tangeman stated the tree wood, at the most, would be worth $250.00.   


 
Kemppainen stated the following facts: 1) that there were 41 Black Walnut Trees in the inventory 11 in 
Parks and 30 in terraces 20 these trees are messy with dropping walnuts and green pollen in the spring 







 


 


for about 4-6 weeks of year, 2) the tree is in very good condition,3) Vernon St is being reviewed for 
reconstruction (possibly in 2018), 4) this tree is close to the curb/gutter and if sidewalks were put in, it 
would need to be removed, 5) tree needs and could be trimmed back further to help with the debris that 
is falling into the neighbor’s driveway. Kemppainens’ recommendation was to trim the tree further when 
the tree is dormant and continue to monitor. 
 
Boersma stated that if the was tree trimmed the new shoots would break easier and if removed when in 
good health the City would lose the value of the tree from its urban forest, habitat for animals, storm 
water runoff value and shade that it produces. 
 
Recommended by Boersma, seconded by Bergeson to have city staff trim the tree and continue 
to monitor.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 


 
6) Review and Recommendations for Private Property Tree Planting Consent Form:  Hebert stated 


that currently developers can have trees planted on private property ten feet behind the sidewalk if the 
terrace area is insufficient to plant a tree.  The city insurer is okay with the city planting on private 
property with signed consent of the homeowner to protect and hold the city harmless.  The 
Forester/committee is reviewing the current form and making applicable changes. 
 


 
7) Approval of minutes from August 10, 2017 Meeting:  Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Bergeson 


to approve the minutes.  Carried 6-0.  
 


 
8) Discussion on Stoughton Utilities - Underground:  TABELED. Will be discussed at the October 


meeting. 
 


9)  Future Agenda Items:  Stoughton Municipal Zoning Ordinance, Ordinance Chap 66 Private Property 
Tree Planting and Stoughton Utilities (underground) 


 
 
Motion by Short, seconded by Tangeman to adjourn the meeting at 5:55 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 9/26/17, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the property city official(s) to enter into an agreement with Focus on Energy to accept the
Design Assistance Incentive related to the Proposed Public Works Facility.


Committee Action: None


Fiscal Impact: Savings of $32,718.13


File Number: R-169-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, City staff applied for Focus on Energy incentives related to energy savings for
the proposed Public Works Facility; and


WHEREAS, Focus on Energy has awarded the City of Stoughton a monetary incentive for
incorporating energy efficient strategies into the Public Works Facility; and


WHEREAS, through partnering with Focus on Energy, the City of Stoughton is slated to
receive a one time incentive payment of $32,718.13 after verification of energy savings strategies
outlined in the Public Works Facility design that was submitted to Focus on Energy. Now therefore,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
be hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Focus on Energy to accept the Design
Assistance Incentive related to the proposed Public Works Facility.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote




















CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the hiring of the Parks and Recreation Director
position with no changes to the department structure/duties and to explore the promotion of the existing
Recreation Supervisor to the Parks and Recreation Director’s position.


Committee Action: Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval (4-0)
Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-1)


Fiscal Impact: To move Supervisor to Director: Promote to grade 14, step 6 ($32.38/hr.). 2018 savings of
$8,320.00 in wages for the Director’s position. In 2019 if meeting expectations, move to mid-point
(market).


File Number: R-170-2017 Date Introduced: 12-12-2017


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee requested that the Parks and Recreation Director position be
evaluated to see if reporting and responsibilities changes would improve efficiencies and create better
utilization of staff. The assessment and report supported the existing structure and job responsibilities;
and


WHEREAS, the Parks and Recreation Committee met on November 21, 2017 to review and discuss the
Parks and Recreation Director position. The Parks and Recreation Committee recommends approval (4-
0) to approve the current structure of the Parks and Recreation Department and to promote from within;
and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, November 27, 2017 to review and discuss the
report from Director Gillingham; and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends approval (4-1) to approve the hiring of the Parks
and Recreation Director with no changes to the reporting structure/duties and to explore the promotion
of the exiting Recreation Supervisor to the Parks and Recreation Director’s position. Now therefore,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the hiring for the Parks and Recreation Director position with
no changes and explore the promotion of the existing Recreation Supervisor to the Parks and Recreation
Director.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote











City of Stoughton     Amy Jo Gillingham 


   Department of      Director 


Human Resources & Risk Management 
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


(608) 646-0272 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 
  


November 21, 2017 


 


To:  Personnel Committee 


From:  AJ Gillingham 


Re: Request for assessment of the Parks and Recreation Director’s Position 


 


Cc: Parks & Recreation Committee, Director Lynch, Director Herbert, Supervisor Groom & Glynn 


 


At the November 6, 2017 Personnel Committee Meeting I was asked to review the Parks & Recreation 
Department Structure to determine if there were any opportunities for re-aligning the responsibilities under 
other existing Leadership positions.   


Along with Mayor Olson, I met with Director Herbert and Supervisor Groom.  We discussed several options 
regarding restructuring Public Works to incorporate Parks and Recreation.  We also discussed the elimination 
of the Parks and Recreation Director’s position.  Based on the existing workload in Public Works, there is not 
capacity to successfully incorporate the two departments without adding headcount.  As with most departments 
at the City, Public Works is running lean and is at capacity.  Therefore, we did not find a viable option that 
would change the reporting structure. We also found that the skill set necessary to successfully run the Parks 
and Recreation Department did not exist solely in Public Works.  


We did find that there were ways that could improve efficiencies, garner better collaboration and streamline 
some of the processes.  Some of the items identified were parks design, CIP, trails design and upgrades, 
tournament preparation, events etc.     


We reviewed the Parks and Recreation positions and department responsibilities by meeting with Director 
Lynch and Supervisor Glynn.  Both employee’s positions and workload warrant fulltime employees.  One area 
that is often overlooked is the Youth Center.  Participation at the Youth Center continues to grow and programs 
are ever expanding and require both time from the Department Director and Greg Hoyt.  


The recreation program is also continually developing and requires hours of planning and oversight as there 
are many moving parts such as program development, staff hiring & scheduling, weather-rescheduling, moving 
venues, no shows/people calling in unable to work and facilities with issues etc. Each program and or event 







must be managed and coordinated. The programs are continually developed and enhanced.  To properly staff 
this department I would ask for a coordinator that could assist with all of the program requirements that are 
currently on the Supervisor’s plate.  He is at maximum workload capacity.  


In regards to Parks development and trails, both the Director and Supervisor are intimately involved with the 
entire program from concept through execution.  As previously identified, Public Works-Parks Maintenance 
should also share a part in this role.   


After reviewing the workloads of the other departments (Planning, Public Works/Parks Maintenance and Parks 
and Recreation) it was determined that there is not capacity to make a change or a need to change the existing 
structure.  Planning, Public Works/Parks Maintenance and Parks and Recreation are all affected by the growth 
within the community.  Each of these departments have been staffed at the same level for over 5+ years, with 
the exception of the mechanic added in 2017.   


Director Lynch told us that he has been grooming Supervisor Glynn on all aspects of the Directors Position.  
Supervisor Glynn has a Bachelors and Master’s Degree in Recreation Management.  He has established 
relationships with the vendors, community partners, employees and Leadership.  Dan has a proven skill set 
and knows not only the Parks and Recreation responsibilities but, also works very well with Greg Hoyt at the 
Youth Center.   In Glynn’s existing position he manages 75 plus LTE’s. Director Lynch told us that his 
succession plan was to fully train Supervisor Glynn to be his replacement when he retired.  He reiterated that 
Dan has been involved in all areas and has demonstrated the skills necessary to take the department to the 
next level.    


Based on my findings, I would recommend that the Personnel Committee follow the Hiring Policy for 
Leadership which states that if there are no changes to the Position Description that the Personnel Committee 
provides authorization for the Human Resources and Risk Management Director to move forward with the 
hiring process.  Furthermore, I recommend that the Personnel Committee consider the City of Stoughton Work 
Rules under Promotion. The Work Rules state:  If the employee is moving into an existing vacant position 
which is a higher classification, the employee will serve a twelve-month trial period.  There are no other 
requirements for the appointment for a promotion that are noted in our work rules or any documentation that 
could be located.   


I would ask that the Personnel Committee move forward with the hiring of the Director of Parks and Recreation 
as well as discuss the pros and cons of an appointment for promotion versus going out to market to hire.   


 







From: Tricia Suess [mailto:tricia.suess@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, November 29, 2017 9:33 AM 
To: Tim Swadley <TSwadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Dennis Kittleson <DKittleson@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; 
Greg Jenson <GJenson@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Kathleen Tass Johnson 
<KTassJohnson@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Lisa Reeves <LReeves@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Matt Bartlett 
<MBartlett@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Michael Engelberger <MEngelberger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Pat O' 
Connor <PatOConnor@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Sid Boersma <SBoersma@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Thomas 
Majewski <TMajewski@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Regina Hirsch <RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Scott Truehl 
<STruehl@ci.stoughton.wi.us> 
Cc: Amy Jo Gillingham <AJGillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; Tom Lynch <tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us>; 
Dan Glynn <DGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us> 
Subject: Re: Parks & Rec 


 
Council, 
 
I attended the meeting of the Personnel Committee Monday night and was pleased at the vote to keep 
the department staffing levels as they are and to promote Dan into the Director position. There may be 
some clarification needed on the language Alder Boersma used in his motion, but I'm encouraged by the 
majority sentiment to follow Director Gillingham's and the Parks & Rec Committee's recommendations. 
 
As this vote comes before you, I ask you to please act quickly and also follow these recommendations. 
 
For those of you who don't know, I've been heavily involved in the Gazebo Musikk program since its 
inception. I've seen many of you at the shows so I know you recognize that this is an incredibly valuable 
program. This is really something we can - and should - be proud of. 
 
Fourteen weekly shows is no small task. Tom, Dan and their intern do a great deal of heavy lifting for this 
program, specifically finding funding for it, promoting it and recognizing sponsors, coordinating with parks 
maintenance and lots of other actions. The rest is handled by a small group of volunteers. The program is 
working very well right now and the two teams producing it have great working relationships. 
 
If the Parks & Rec department is fundamentally changed, or if staffing decisions are delayed, there's a 
good chance Dan will leave. And why wouldn't he? Delaying this action would show him that this Council 
doesn't value staff, the expertise they've built and the planning they've done to ensure a smooth 
transition. 
And, as such, the Gazebo Musikk program will suffer greatly. The volunteers working on this side of the 
program can not offer any more of themselves to it. We don't have the capacity to train new City staff in 
how the program works, or to handle the City's portion of the load while the department is empty for the 
time it takes the Council to decide. (What I'm saying here is that if the vote is delayed, Dan leaves and the 
department is empty, Gazebo Musikk likely dies.) 
 
I agree that prudence dictates a review of any vacated position. This has been done and the results guide 
you to keep the staffing levels the same and promote Dan into the Director role. He's solid and dedicated 
and requires no, or very little, training. 
 
Please act when called and vote to follow the recommendations of the HR Director, the Parks & Rec 
Committee and the Personnel Committee. Due diligence has been done. It's time to act. Any delays will 
cause all programs to suffer. 
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Tricia Suess 
(608) 438-9472 
 
 



mailto:tricia.suess@yahoo.com

mailto:TSwadley@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DKittleson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:GJenson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:KTassJohnson@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:LReeves@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:MBartlett@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:MEngelberger@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:PatOConnor@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:SBoersma@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:TMajewski@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:RHirsch@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:STruehl@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:AJGillingham@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:tlynch@ci.stoughton.wi.us

mailto:DGlynn@ci.stoughton.wi.us





You have the power to turn around your reputation and stop creating a legacy of inaction and decay. 
 
On Monday, November 20, 2017, 8:43:17 AM CST, Tricia Suess <tricia.suess@yahoo.com> wrote:  
 
 
Hello Council, 
 
I'm hearing some murmurings about changes in the Parks & Rec Dept, but I don't have any facts. Could 
someone please cue me in to what's been happening and what's being proposed? 
 
My interest is in protecting the Gazebo Musikk program so I'd like to have facts in hand before taking any 
advocacy action. 
 
 
Thank you! 
Tricia Suess 
(608) 438-9472 


 



mailto:tricia.suess@yahoo.com






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to award the 2018 – 2022 Shared-Ride Taxi Service 


contract to Running Inc.   


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee recommends approval (5-0) 


Fiscal Impact:  The City pays for a share of the service and Grant funding pays the balance.  The total cost 


of the taxi service for 2018 and 2019 is estimated at $354,000.   


 


 


 
File Number: R-171-2017 


 
Date Introduced:   12-12-2017 


 
WHEREAS, the Finance Committee reviewed the proposed Request for Proposals for Shared Ride Taxi 


Service on September 12, 2017.  The RFP was posted to the Wisconsin Vendor network to seek 


proposals on October 4, 2017, and 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee members served as the evaluation committee for the RFP process 


and received all of the information pertaining to that review on November 14, 2017; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee members reviewed the evaluations for both proposals at their 


meeting on November 28, 2017 and made the recommendation to award the contract for the service to 


Running Inc.  Now therefore, 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to award the contract for 2018 – 2022 Shared-Ride Taxi Service contract 


to Running Inc.   


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 







Supplement to Finance Meeting regarding Shared Ride Taxi Service Proposals


FINANCE COMMITTEE
November 28, 2017 – 6:00 p.m.


Summary of Shared Ride Taxi Service Proposals


F.D.S. Enterprises


Factor One
LaBorde – maintenance of vehicles needs more on guaranteeing proper maintenance of
vehicles, doesn’t address ongoing training and resolution process for employees with
problems, not clear on what ongoing testing for drug & alcohol is.
Olson – they listed that they would have dispatch in Stoughton, but was not required per
RFP, hire local drivers.
O’Connor – good response, not sure about the office where they would dispatch from.
Majewski – maintenance of vehicle information was weak.
Reeves – personnel and drug & alcohol policy was lacking, accident protocol was vague
and see it as a liability. If a problem/accident/conflict resolution there were no clear
policies in place.
Swadley – no comments.


Factor Two
LaBorde – listed personnel to provide the service, financial ability, lease agreements,
record keeping and the fleet.
Olson – aware that people wait too long when calling, repairs not made timely, calls
take a long time to respond to.
Majewski – reporting – do they need something specific for software – it was ambivalent
on that.
O’Connor – smaller company, had financial information, less available resources.
Swadley – concerned with employees – one part-time and one consultant – how do they
provide needed services.


Factor Three
LaBorde – general requirements were met – doesn’t state the number of people working
here, shows the entire operation.
Olson – similar work, looking at what is the satisfaction of clients in Stoughton.
O’Connor – company has history but only in shared ride business for 7 years,
testimonials are fine but want more rider satisfaction information.
Reeves – has same thoughts as those already mentioned.
Swadley – not much feedback from the community.


The Committee determined that:
Factor One receives 16 points.
Factor Two receives 21 points.
Factor Three receives 21 points.
Total Points 58.







Supplement to Finance Meeting regarding Shared Ride Taxi Service Proposals
Finance Committee Meeting – November 28, 2017 Page 2


Running Inc.


Factor One
LaBorde – very complete with information above what was required in RFP.
Olson – same, liked the depth with the fleet information, number of employees, if there
is a problem they substitute in, no lapse.
Reeves – drug & alcohol policy, personnel, maintenance plan, complete list of what can
be expected.
Majewski – more detailed proposal, well into what is needed.
O’Connor – certification part has less detail – weaker on training.
Swadley – no comments


Factor Two
LaBorde – included all information requested and went into great detail on record
keeping, insurance coverages, personnel, etc. Will provide employee manual as part of
final process. Complete annual evaluations and ride checks.
O’Connor – Comp. system, SNAP, tablets, took the next step.
Reeves – data interface.
Majewski – liked they can work silently on their tablets.
O’Connor – liked that they are more involved with professional organizations.


Factor Three
LaBorde – included references and reviews and comments received for services
provided.
Olson – gave the full 25 points.
O’Connor – so did I.
Reeves – collaborating and the relationships with medical.


The Committee determined that:
Factor One receives 19 points.
Factor Two receives 25 points.
Factor Three receives 25 points.
Total Points 69.








525 Junction Road, Suite 1900 DATE: 12/7/2017
Madison, Wisconsin 53717 Proposal # T1702-065
Phone: 608-234-5092 Customer ID
Fax: 608-237-2453 Valid Until: 1/21/2018


CLIENT
Mr. Gary Blazek Proposed Stoughton Public Works Bldg
Vierbicher 2431 and 2439 County Highway A
999 Fourier Drive, Suite 201 Stoughton, Wisconsin
Madison, WI 53717


DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT RATE AMOUNT


Hazardous Materials Assessment
     Field Activities and Laboratory Analysis
            Asbestos Inspections
               2431 Residential Structure 1 DAYS 1,000.00$     1,000.00$            
               2439 Residential Structure 1 DAYS 1,000.00$     1,000.00$            
               Outbuildings - 8 varying sizes/uses 0.5 DAYS 1,000.00$     500.00$              
           Lead-Based Paint Inspection on Recyclable Materials 1 LS 1,200.00$     1,200.00$             
           Other Hazardous Materials 1 LS 500.00$       500.00$              
           Equipment/Field Expenses 1 LS 500.00$       500.00$              


    Reporting 1 LS 2,500.00$    2,500.00$           


Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance 1 LS 500.00$       500.00$              


Subtotal 7,700.00$           


Other -$                     


TOTAL Due 7,700.00$          


3. Please fax, mail, or e-mail the signed price quote to the address above.
Client Acceptance (sign below):


Comments: The costs above include staffing the project with two Wisconsin-certified Asbestos Inspectors and all expenses and 
bulk sample analysis costs. No air monitoring, clearance sampling, or other sampling is included with this cost estimate.  A 
report will be prepared that will be utilized for WDNR/DHS notification requirements.  Work performed will be limited to 
those materials accessible via an 8-foot step ladder. True North will not be responsible for repairing any building components 
damaged as a result of the destructive sample collection methods required to perform the inspection.  If roofing material 
sampling is requested by Client, True North is not responsible for any leaks or damage incurred as a result of the sampling.  
Hazardous Materials Assessment includes asbestos inspection, lead-based paint inspection on recyclable materials (e.g., 
concrete and brick), and identification and quantification of "other" hazardous materials (e.g., universal wastes, refrigerants, 
mercury switches, etc.).  No WDNR/DHS fees are included in this estimate.  Report will include a single report for all 
structures assessed and incorporate asbestos, lead-based paint, and "other" hazardous materials identified at the site.


PROJECT


QUOTATION


TERMS AND CONDITIONS
1. The fully executed Agreement for Professional Services dated December XX, 2017 (prepared 
by Vierbicher) shall apply to this scope of work.
2. Payment will be due upon receipt of invoicing.


Thank You For Your Business!


True North appreciates the opportunity to offer this proposal for environmental consulting and testing services. If you have any 
questions, please contact me at 608.234.5092


Mr. Christopher H. Valcheff


x ___________________________________________
Print Name: 








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement with Capitol City Tree
Experts to perform trimming services on City owned trees within the right-of-way.


Committee Action: Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $21,697.40


File Number: R-174-2017 Date Introduced: 12-12-17


WHEREAS, the City received 3 competitive bids for trimming services on City owned trees within the
right-of-way; and


WHEREAS, the bid amount is within the City of Stoughton’s 2017/2018 Contracted Services budget;
and


WHEREAS, City staff has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to the lowest
responsible bidder, Capitol City Tree Experts, in the amount of $21,697.40; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement with Capitol City Tree Experts for
$21,697.40.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton Tree Trimming Zones







1


INVITATION


The City of Stoughton will receive Sealed Proposals until 11:00 AM, CST, on Thursday,


December 7th, 2017 to provide services for trimming of municipal trees within the City right-of-


way.


Work will be performed for the Department of Public Works, Stoughton, Wisconsin, in


accordance with the specifications in the proposal packet. The term of the Contract(s) will be


from when the notice to proceed is given until April 1, 2018. The project deadline may be


extended at the discretion of the city. There is an option to extend the contract an additional


year upon mutual agreement of both parties.


All proposals must be submitted on the required proposal form in sealed envelopes plainly


marked “TRIMMING SERVICES” prior to the time and date for receipts of proposals indicated in


this invitation, or prior to an extension thereof issued to the prospective proposers. Address all


proposals as follows: Brett Hebert, Director of Public Works, 515 S. Fourth St, Stoughton WI,


53589.


Proposal documents are on file, and may be examined at or obtained from, the Department of


Public Works Facility, 515 S Fourth St, Stoughton WI, 53589, (608) 873-6303. After proposals


are opened, no proposals can be withdrawn for a period of (30) thirty days after the scheduled


time of closing proposals, without the consent of the City of Stoughton. All proposal prices shall


be firm for the life of the Contract subject to acceptance of proposals within ninety days from


the date of the proposal opening.


The City of Stoughton reserves the right to reject any or all proposals and to waive any


informalities, and to accept the proposal deemed most advantageous to the City. No proposals,


alterations, or modifications to proposals shall be allowed after the proposal opening. The City


shall bear no responsibility for costs incurred by respondents in preparation of proposals.







2


CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS


The undersigned Contractor agrees to furnish to the City of Stoughton, hereinafter referred to
as “City” tree trimming services conforming to the attached specifications in accordance with
the terms and conditions set forth.


SECTION 1 – GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS – To provide all necessary transportation,
supervision, labor, licenses, tools, equipment, services and expertise to apply to trimming of
deciduous species as directed in this specification. It is required of the contractor to provide
the necessary insurance, equipment and crews to complete the work in the specified period.


A. Examination of Sites


Bidders shall inform themselves of all the conditions under which the work is to be performed
concerning the site of the work, the obstacles which may be encountered, and all other
relevant matters concerning the work to be performed and the type of removals required
under this contract.


The Contractor to whom a contract is awarded will not be allowed any extra compensation by
reason of any such matters of concern which the Contractor did not inform himself prior to
bidding. The successful Contractor must employ, so far as possible, such methods and means
that will not cause any interruption of interference with any other contractor.


B. Pre-Construction Meeting


Once the contract has been awarded and notice to proceed is issued, a pre-construction
meeting will be held to review project specifications.


C. Basis of Payment


The contractor shall be paid for all the work upon completion as described herein. The Director
of Public Works may also grant partial payment based on substantial completion and only for
work that has been completed satisfactorily.


D. Starting and Completion Requirements


Work shall begin under the contract within two weeks of the date of notice to proceed. All
contract work shall be completed by April 1, 2018 or as agreed upon by both parties. The
contractor shall not be entitled to any claims against the City for damages from any cause
whatsoever in the progress of the work or any portion thereof.


The time for completion of the work may be extended upon written request from the
contractor to the contract administrator, provided request is based on delays or suspensions
that are not of the contractor; and such delays shall include, but not limited to acts or neglects







3


of the City or others performing additional work, or to fires, floods, abnormal weather
conditions; or the request is based upon a significant change in the scope of the work which has
been approved by the City. The extension shall be the equivalent number of working days or
lost hours or in proportion to the amount of extra work compared to the amount of the original
contract. Request for extensions in completion dates shall be made within twenty (20) days of
occurrence. The contractor shall, at the time of submitting a request for extension, also submit
supporting documentation justifying the request.


Time lost due to an inadequate work force, or failure of the contractor to properly supply or
place orders for equipment or materials will not be justification for extensions of time.


E. Inspection of Work


All work must be completed to the satisfaction of the City. All rework of task due to poor
workmanship must be completed in a timely manner at no cost to the City.


F. Damage to Property


Any damage to property as the result of the Contractor’s operations shall be the responsibility
of the Contractor. Should the damage not be rectified within the time agreed upon or to the
satisfaction of the Director of Public Works, the City reserves the right to replace that which
was damaged, or assess the Contractor such costs as any be reasonable and related to damage
caused by the Contractor, and deduct these costs from any payment due the Contractor. The
Contractor shall inform the Director of Public Works of any damage caused by the contractor’s
operation on the day such damage occurs.


G. Discontinuance of Work


The City shall have the authority to suspend the work, wholly or in part by written order for
such period as the City may deem necessary due to conditions unfavorable to motorists, or due
to failure on the part of the contractor to carry out orders given to comply with any provisions
of the contract documents. The contractor upon receipt of either written or oral notice to
discontinue such practice as determined by the Director of Public Works shall immediately
discontinue any practice obviously hazardous.


H. Personnel and Equipment


The contractor shall supply all material, equipment and personnel necessary for the
performance of this contract.


All equipment must be in compliance with bid specifications and all applicable federal, state
and local rules and regulations.







4


All bidders must have in their possession or available to them by formal agreement at the time
of bidding all necessary equipment, devices, tools, materials and supplies necessary to perform
the work specified within.
Only qualified employees trained and experienced in doing the required arboricultural work of
this contract shall be used to trim or prune City trees under this contract.


The contractor shall provide the necessary crews made up of a combination of equipment and
competent personnel to complete contract specifications as specified in the completion
schedule.


Individuals found not to be following the intent of these specifications shall be removed from
the work site at the request of the City.


I. Certified Arborist


At a minimum, the crew supervisor(s) must be a current International Society of Arboriculture
(ISA) Certified Arborist. Their names and certification number(s) must be included in the bid
document to be considered for this project. Any change in the status of the “certified”
individual(s) during the life of this contract must be reported to the City at the time of
occurrence. All certification numbers will be verified through the ISA’s office. Failure to have a
certified arborist on site at all times shall result in termination of the contract.


J. Safety Standards


1. All equipment to be used and all work to be performed must be in full compliance
with the most current revision of the American National Standards Institute
Standard Z-133.1-2012 and A300 Part 1 (2017), or as amended.


2. Blocking of public streets shall not be permitted unless prior arrangements have
been made with the City of Stoughton or their representative. The Contractor is
responsible to have vehicles moved during arboriculture work. City may provide no
parking signs upon request of contractor.


3. The contractor shall provide adequate barricades, flag person(s), signs and/or
warning devices during the performance of the contract to protect the motorists and
pedestrians. All placements of cones, signs and barricades must conform to the
Guidelines for Construction, Maintenance and Utility Operation handbook.


4. The contractor shall furnish evidence of workers comp, public liability and property
damage insurance. Minimum amounts of $1,000,000 bodily injury and $500,000
property damage.







5


5. The contractor shall fulfill all City insurance requirements. (Package attached in
Appendix C)


K. Tree Location and Selection
1. A map of the area to be trimmed is provided in Appendix B


SECTION 2 - TREE PRUNING SPECIFICATIONS


PRUNING OPERATIONS


In order to satisfy the following provisions, the CONTRACTOR shall perform pruning operations


through the use of aerial equipment, or experienced climbers as needed. Additionally, all


pruning shall be in accordance with most current American National Standards Institute


standards, ANSI A300 (2008) and all its supplements.


A. Cleaning (dead wood)


Cleaning shall be conducted and completed before beginning clearance and structural


pruning.


Remove all dead, dying, diseased, interfering, objectionable, and weak branches, located in the


canopy, that are one (1) inch in diameter or greater.


Never remove the swollen expanding branch collar growing around the base of dead, dying


branches.


Any broken, cracked or smashed branches located in the canopy shall be removed or shortened


to either a lateral branch that is at least 1/3 the diameter of branch removed or back to the main


trunk.


Suckers and water sprouts, located within the canopy, of a terrace tree shall not be entirely


removed. Instead, one third (1/3) of the sprouts shall be removed, another third (1/3) shall be


reduced and the final third (1/3) shall remain.


At the base of each terrace tree, any dead, dying, diseased, broken branches and water


sprouts shall be removed.







6


B. Clearance


On mature trees, remove branches to achieve clearance of fourteen (14) feet on the street side


of the tree and nine (9) feet on the sidewalk or pedestrian side of the tree. Small to medium


and juvenile trees should be trimmed accordingly with these clearances in mind.


Remove branches to achieve clearance of ten (10) feet over buildings, houses and garages.


In order to achieve proper clearance, encroaching lower branches shall be subordinated to


a lateral branch that is at least 1/3 the diameter of branch removed or pruned back to the main


trunk.


Because of weight loads from summer foliage, dormant branches may need to be cleared an


additional foot or two above fourteen (14), nine (9) and ten (10) feet respectively in order to


achieve necessary clearances.


Lower branches that meet proper clearance heights and have diameters greater than 1/3 of the


trunk's diameter shall not be ignored and instead be reduced in order to slow down growth and


reduce competition with the leader. Use reduction cuts and shorten branches to laterals that are


at least 1/3 the diameter of the cut branches.


Pruning shall be conducted in a manner that maintains the crown shape and symmetry


typical of the species being pruned.


C. Structural


The pruning and thinning of branches shall result in an even distribution of secondary and


tertiary branches along each corresponding primary branch and not the grouping of branches


(lion's tailing) at the tip of a primary branch.


Without leaving large gaps in the canopy, remove all interfering branches, crossing or rubbing


branches and any close parallel branches that are competing for similar space within the canopy.


Thinning of the canopy shall not involve the removal of more than 25% of the live foliage at one


time for young and medium aged trees.


Pruning shall be conducted in a manner that promotes and maintains a strong central leader


through the reduction or removal of competing leaders.







7


In cases of structurally weak "V" branch unions, located in trees with a DBH greater than 12 inches,


the contractor shall contact the City Forester to determine mode of action. Species, age, size and


condition can affect choice of action. Actions may include: removal of one branch back to the base


of included bark, reduction cut on less vigorous branch or the subordination of one branch to a


lateral branch.


Remove one branch of all structurally weak "V" branch unions occurring along the main trunk or


developing within the tree crown on all trees up to 12 inches DBH. Special attention shall be


given to the effects that removal of such branches will have on the ultimate form of the tree.


Crown restoration measures shall be used when pruning a terrace tree that has been severely


topped, vandalized or damaged from storms in order to increase tree structure, form and


appearance.


D. Mature Trees


Thinning of the canopy shall not involve the removal of more than 15% of the live foliage at one


time for mature trees, except pruning that reduces the severity of structural defects.


Remove all dead, dying and diseased branches that are one (1) inch in diameter or greater.


Majority of pruning cuts shall occur on tertiary and quaternary branches.


No interior live and healthy branches greater than four (4) inches diameter shall be removed.


Live and healthy branches that are 1/3 the diameter of the trunk and greater shall not be


removed without approval from the City Forester.


E. Pruning Cuts and Hand Tools


Each pruning cut shall be made carefully, at the proper location, leaving a smooth surface with no


jagged edges or torn bark.


All final pruning cuts shall be made just to the outside of the "branch collar"; sufficiently close


to the trunk or parent limb, without cutting into the branch collar, trunk or leaving a protruding


stub.


When the branch collar is absent, the pruning cut shall be made along a line which bisects the


angle between the branch bark ridge and an imaginary line perpendicular to the leader


or the branch being removed.







8


The face of the branch collar pruning cut or wound area shall be circular in form and not oval.


"Flush" pruning cuts to the main stem or behind the branch collar are PROHIBITED.


Pruning cuts shall be conducted in a manner that results in even wound sides and not "dog ear"


ridges on one side or another. Clean pruning cuts shall be made at all times without leaving any


stubs.


All limbs to be removed shall be cut in such a manner so as to prevent any ripping or tearing of


the branch or trunk wood, located on the parent or remaining stem.


All removed branches that are four (4) inches in diameter or greater shall be cut using the


three-cut pruning method.


All cut limbs shall be brought to the ground in such a manner as to prevent any


damage to real or personal property, regardless if it is publicly or privately owned.


Proper tools for pruning shall be used for each cut. Chainsaws shall not be used to remove live


branches that are less than two (2) inches in diameter. Acceptable pruning equipment includes:


hand pruners, loppers, hand saws, pole saws and chainsaws.


No person working in a parkway tree shall use spikes or any other footwear which will, in the


opinion of the City Forester injure the tree.


F. Protection of Property


The Contractor shall take all necessary precautions to eliminate damage to adjacent trees,
shrubs, lawns, curbs, walks, or other real or personal property. Holes made in the lawn,
regardless of size, shall be filled with sandy loam soil and seeded with a turf grass lawn seed
mix. Vegetation surrounding a tree being pruned shall be disturbed as little as possible. If
corrective pruning is needed to surrounding vegetation, as a result of disturbance by
contractor, it will be the contractor’s duty to do so.


G. Protection of Overhead Utilities


Pruning operations may be conducted in areas where overhead electric, telephone and cable
television facilities exist. The contractor shall protect all utilities from damage, shall
immediately contact the appropriate utility if damage should occur and shall be responsible for
all claims for damage due to contractor’s operation. The contractor shall make arrangements
with the utility for service drops, removal of all necessary limbs, and branches that may conflict
with or create a hazard in conducting the operations of this contract. If the contractor has
properly contacted the utility in sufficient time to arrange for the required work by the utility,







9


delays encountered by the contractor in waiting for the utility to complete its work shall not be
the responsibility of the contractor.


H. Indemnification


The Contractor(s) shall indemnify and hold the City, its officers, agents and employees,
harmless from any and all claims for income or revenue, costs and expenses, including
reasonable attorneys’ fees, arising out of any acts or omissions of the Contractor(s), its
employees, agents and sub-contractors(s) during the performance of the Contract(s).


I. Additional Information


Each bidder shall be asked to provide the following data with their bid:


1 A statement of the items of equipment which the bidder proposes to use on the
project, together with a statement noting which of these items of equipment the
bidder owns, and separately those items which are leased to the company.


2 Equipment List – Include manufacturer and model


a. _________________________________________________________________


b. _________________________________________________________________


c. _________________________________________________________________


d. _________________________________________________________________


e. _________________________________________________________________


f. _________________________________________________________________


g. _________________________________________________________________


h. _________________________________________________________________


i. _________________________________________________________________







10


3 Name, employment status and number of personnel who would be used to do
designated tree work for the City.


Person ISA Cert #, CDL, etc. Employment Status Year/Month Employed


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


________________________________________________________________________


4 At least three (3) Commercial references who can attest to the contractor’s ability to
fulfill this contract. Include names, addresses and phone numbers.


1. Contact Name: ______________________________________________________


Organization: ______________________________________________________


Address: ______________________________________________________


______________________________________________________


Phone: ______________________________________________________


2. Contact Name: ______________________________________________________


Organization: ______________________________________________________


Address: ______________________________________________________


______________________________________________________


Phone: ______________________________________________________







11


3. Contact Name: ______________________________________________________


Organization: ______________________________________________________


Address: ______________________________________________________


Phone: ______________________________________________________


SECTION 3 - BID SHEET


The undersigned hereby affirms and states that the prices quoted herein constitute the total
cost to the City for all work involved in the respective items and that this cost also includes all
insurance, royalties, transportation charges, use of all tolls and equipment, supervision,
overhead expense, inspection costs, all profits and all other work, services and conditions
necessarily involved in the work to be done in accordance with the requirements of the
contract documents considered severally and collectively.


The bids will be in a cost per inch form.


The undersigned contractor offers to provide the City of Stoughton, tree pruning services
conforming to the specifications and in accordance with the terms and conditions herein
specified.


BIDDER: _________________________________________________________
(Company Name)


_________________________________________________________
(Address)


__________________________________________________________
(City) (State) (Zip)


_________________________________________________________
(Contact Person and Phone/Fax Numbers)


ATTEST: ____________________________________ __________________
Submitted by: (Signature) (Date)


____________________________________ ___________________
(Title) (Print Name)







12


ATTEST: ____________________________________ By: __________________
(Signature) (Name)


_____________________________________ ______________________
(Title) (Date)


THIS BID, WHEN ACCEPTED AND SIGNED BY AN AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY OF THE CITY OF
STOUGHTON SHALL BECOME A CONTRACT BINDING UPON BOTH THE PERSON, PARTNERSHIP
OR CORPORATION, TO SUPPLY OR PERFORM AS SPECIFIED AND UPON THE STATE TO ACCEPT
THE PRODUCT OR SERVICE.







13


Appendix A – Bid Sheet


Item Description


Diameter classes


(DBH)


Estimated


Quantities


(trees)


Estimated


Total


Diameter


(DBH)


Unit Price


(per DBH)
Total Cost


1 2-12 inches 300 1800 $ $


2 13-18 inches 100 1500 $ $


3 19-24 inches 50 1050 $ $


4 25-30 inches 10 280 $ $


5 31 inches or greater 5 175 $ $


ESTIMATED ANNUAL TOTAL $


*The quantity and DBH estimate above is based on current tree inventory data. These figures
are only being used for bidding purposes. The actual quantity and DBH for payment purposes
will be field verified.







14


Appendix B – Trimming Area







15


Appendix C – Insurance Requirements


The Contractor(s) shall, at its expense, procure the following insurance policies from insurance


companies licensed to do business in the State of Wisconsin, with Best’s ratings of no


less than “A” in amounts and coverage’s not less than set forth. All insurance companies


and required endorsements shall be approved by the City prior to execution of the


Contract(s). The Contractor(s) shall also require all sub-contractors(s) to procure


identical insurance coverage’s to those required of the Contractor(s) herein.


A. Commercial General Public Liability Insurance: The Contractor(s) shall procure a
Commercial General Liability policy with the following standard limits:


General Aggregate Limit (other than $2,000,000


Products/Completed Operation


Products/Completed Operations $2,000,000


Aggregate Limit


Personal & Advertising Injury Limit $1,000,000


Each Occurrence Limit $1,000,000


Fire Damage Limit/Any One Fire (NA)


Professional Liability per Claim and $5,000,000


Aggregate


The Commercial General Liability policy will include protection for:


1. Bodily Injury and Property Damage Liability arising from premises,
operations, products and completed operations.


2. Contract(s) Liability coverage to the Contract(s) and related Contract(s),
including sub-contract(s).


3. Coverage for bodily injury or personal injury inflicted by one Contractor(s)
employee upon another.







16


B. Worker’s Compensation and Employers’ Liability Policy: The Contractor(s) shall
provide a Worker’s Compensation policy with Employers’ Liability coverage from a
carrier licensed in Wisconsin providing standard limits.


C. Commercial Automobile Liability Insurance: The Contractor(s) shall provide
Commercial Automobile Liability insurance covering all vehicles and equipment used
by the Contractor(s) in the performance of the Contract(s) and all operators thereof
in the amount of $1,000,000. The policy should cover:


1. All owned, non-owned or hired vehicles.


2. Uninsured/Underinsured Motorist Liability coverage at full policy limits.


3. Cross-suits.


4. Bodily injury and property damage for the transportation of mobile
equipment by a vehicle used by the Contractor(s) in the performance of the
Contract(s).


5. Coverage for injuries caused by fellow employees.


6. Contractual liability coverage for the Contract(s) and related Contract(s),
including sub-contract(s).


Certificate of Insurance: The Contractor(s) shall provide the City with a certificate of insurance
coverage required by the Contract(s). The certificate shall name the city as an additional
insured and shall provide that the policies of insurance shall not be canceled or altered without
thirty (30) days prior written notice to the City. Said duty to notify the City of cancellation or
alteration must be provided without any qualification or limitation. Such certificates shall be
kept current for the duration of the Contract(s) or during any further period of time wherein
the Contractor(s) is under any duty of performance hereunder. The City shall be named as an
additional insured on the general liability and automobile policies specified above and shall
have the right to receive copies of all of the policies and endorsements thereto provided for
herein upon reasonable demand therefore during the Contract(s) Period and for one year after
its expiration.







Item Description


Diameter Classes


(DPH)


Estimated


Quantities


(trees)


Estimated


Total


Diameter


(DBH)


Unit Price


(per DBH)
Total Cost


Unit Price


(per DBH)
Total Cost


Unit Price


(per DBH)
Total Cost


2-12 Inches 300 1800 5.13$ 9,234.00$ 6.25$ 11,250.00$ 4.00$ 7,200.00$


13-18 Inches 100 1500 4.85$ 7,275.00$ 13.75$ 20,625.00$ 8.00$ 12,000.00$


19-24 Inches 50 1050 2.78$ 2,919.00$ 19.75$ 20,737.50$ 11.50$ 12,075.00$


25-30 Inches 10 280 4.53$ 1,268.40$ 19.75$ 5,530.00$ 16.00$ 4,480.00$


31 Inches or Greater 5 175 5.72$ 1,001.00$ 19.75$ 3,456.25$ 17.00$ 2,975.00$


21,697.40$ 61,598.75$ 38,730.00$


Jim's Tree Service


Total Cost


Capitol City Tree Experts Mallon Tree Service


2017-2018 Tree Trimming Bid Tab








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 70-183 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to No Parking


7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on School Days on the north side of the 400 Block of North Street.


Committee Action: Public Safety Committee recommends approval (4-0)


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-20-2017 First Reading: December 12, 2017


Second Reading:


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Sec. 70-183. - No parking 7:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on school days.


No person shall stop or leave any vehicle standing in any of the following locations between 7:00 a.m. and
4:00 p.m. during school days except temporarily for the purpose of and while actively engaged in loading or
unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers and while the vehicle is attended by a licensed operator:


(1) On the east side of the 100 and 200 block of North Forrest Street.


(2) On the east side of Devonshire Road from the High School driveway 340 feet to the south and on the
east side of Devonshire Road from the High School driveway 80 feet to the north.


(3) On the north side of North Street from the intersection with Division Street, to a point 50 feet east of
the intersection.


(4) Along the east curb of Lincoln Avenue 50 feet north of Wilson Street.


(5) Along the west curb of North Page Street from a point 90 feet north of Forton Street to a point 110
feet south of Forton Street.


(6) On the south side of North Street from the driveway nearest the intersection with Fourth Street to the
corner.


(7) On the north side of the 400 Block of North Street from Fifth Street east to the end of the street.


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelli Krcma, Deputy City Clerk








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Repealing Chapter 70-200 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to parking restrictions on the 


Williams Drive. 


Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends approval (4-0) 


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-21-2017 First Reading:  


Second 


Reading: 


                 December 12, 2017 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Repeal Sec. 70-200 Parking shall be prohibited on Williams Drive at the Arboretum parking area during 


the hours of 10:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m. 


 


              Sec. 70-200. - Special regulations for Arboretum parking lot. 


     Parking shall be prohibited on Williams Drive at the Arboretum parking area during the hours of 10:00 p.m.   


              to 7:00 a.m.  


 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Kelli Krcma, Deputy City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Formatted:  No bullets or numbering, Border: Top: (No
border), Bottom: (No border), Left: (No border), Right: (No
border), Pattern: Clear


Formatted: Space Before:  Auto, After:  Auto, Font
Alignment: Center








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Amending Chapter 70-198 & 70-199 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; relating to renaming
references to Handicap Parking to Physically Disabled Parking


Committee Action: Public Safety committee recommends approval (4-0)


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O-22-2017 Date
Introduced:


First Reading: December 12, 2017


Second Reading:


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


Amends Sec. 70-198 & 70-199 to rename Ordinance from Handicapped Parking to Physically Disabled


Parking.


Sec. 70-198. - Physically Disabled parking.


Physically Disabled parking shall be provided in the following locations:


Sec. 70-199. - Physically Disabled parking and van accessible stall and access aisle.


Physically Disabled parking and van accessible stall and access aisles shall be provided in the following
locations:


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.


Dates


Council Adopted:


Mayor Approved:
Donna Olson, Mayor


Published:


Attest:
Kelli Krcma, Deputy City Clerk








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the amendment to the City Work Rules
language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to “Reside or Work”.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0)


File Number: R-176-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to amend the City Work Rules language
regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to Reside or Work”; and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, November 6, 2017 to review the amendment to
the City Work Rules language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to
Reside or Work”; and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends unanimously (5-0) to approve the amendment to
the City Work Rules language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to
Reside or Work”, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the amendment to the City Work Rules language regarding
Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to Reside or Work”.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the amendment to the Volunteer
Firefighter Position description language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from
“Reside” to “Reside or Work”.


Committee Action: Personnel Committee recommends approval. (5-0)


File Number: R-177-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee received a request to amend the Volunteer Firefighter Position
description language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to Reside or
Work”; and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee met on Monday, November 6, 2017 to review the amendment to
the Volunteer Firefighter Position description language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response
Time from “Reside” to Reside or Work”; and


WHEREAS, the Personnel Committee recommends unanimously (5-0) to approve the amendment to
the Volunteer Firefighter Position description language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response
Time from “Reside” to Reside or Work”, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to approve the amendment to the Volunteer Firefighter Position
description language regarding Fire Volunteer Emergency Response Time from “Reside” to Reside or
Work”.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







 
1 


Emergency Response Requirements 


Response time is defined as the time it takes an employee to arrive at his/her place of 
work. Response time requirements are as follows: 


 Police Department Non-Represented Employees (except Chief): reside within 
45 miles of the police department. 


 Police Chief: Establish residency within twelve (12) months of appointment. 


 Streets and Parks Department Employees: 20 mile radius of the City limits of 
Stoughton 


 Stoughton Municipal Utilities Non-Represented and Represented 
Employees (Employees serving on, and being compensated for, standby 
service): 15 minutes 


• Stoughton Fire Department Volunteers: Reside or work  within the fire protection 


area served by the City of Stoughton Fire Department; including the City of 
Stoughton, the Town of Dunkirk, and parts of the Towns of Dunn, Rutland and 
Pleasant Springs. 


• Stoughton Area EMS Volunteers: On-Call and response time criteria are 


covered by SAEMS Bylaws which say that a person must be within 5 minutes of 
the ambulance garage while on call. 


 








Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON


Date/Time: Tuesday, November 28, 2017 @ 7:00 p.m.


Location: Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin


Members: Mayor Donna Olson, Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Michael
Engelberger, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson, Dennis Kittleson,
Tom Majewski, Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Scott Truehl


CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:


Finance Director LaBorde called the roll and noted that all twelve alderpersons were present.


Swadley provided an update from Landmarks, they are continuing to work on the ordinances and
Attorney Dregne is putting together revised language.


Mayor thanked Marty Lamers, the Fire Department and all of the donors for the Holiday Lights display
next to fire department. Every year there is a new feature. This weekend is Victorian holiday.
Welcome to the government students present tonight.


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes and reports were entered into the record:
 Planning Commission (10/9/17 & 11/13/17), Personnel Committee (9/18/17), Library Board


(10/18/17), Finance Committee (10/24/17), Landmarks Commission (9/20/17), Public
Works (10/7/17 & 11/21/17)


Public Comment Period:
No persons registered to speak.


CONSENT AGENDA
A. November 14, 2017 Council Minutes
B. R-160-2017- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses
to various applicants.


Motion by Boersma, to approve the consent agenda, second by Hirsch. Motion carried 12-0.


OLD BUSINESS


NONE


NEW BUSINESS







Discussion and Possible Action to cancel the December 26, 2017 Council meeting due to Holiday
Motion by Engelberger, to cancel the December 26, 2017 Council meeting due to the holiday, second by
Truehl. Motion carried unanimously 12-0.


R-161-2017- Approving the network infrastructure hardware and software upgrade, not to exceed
$83,007.


Motion by O’Connor, to approve R-161-2017, second by Truehl. O’Connor noted that this is an
infrastructure upgrade with offsite disaster recovery. Director Montgomery is addressing the police
department equipment. The Stoughton Utilities is not under this plan. Engelberger asked if funds were
budgeted. Swadley talked about carrying over budgeted funds to 2018 if necessary. Director
Montgomery noted that he is moving our system towards a virtual environment which also aids with
disaster recovery and will open up our ability in 2019 to set up an offsite disaster recovery location.
Motion carried unanimously on a roll call vote 12-0.


Attorney Dregne arrived at 7:08pm


R-162-2017- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) Land Division request by Ashley
Everson for property located at and adjacent to 1937 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn, Dane County,
Wisconsin.


Motion by Truehl, to approve R-162-2017, second by Engelberger. Truehl noted this is a routine
matter that joins two lots on Quam Drive. Hirsch asked about size of lot at .48 acre. Director
Scheel noted that other lots are approximately 8,000 sq.ft. while this lot will be over 20,000 sq.ft.
This is part of sanitary district that goes around Lake Kegonsa. Director Scheel noted the area is
adjacent to the lake and our code requires a minimum of one acre. Truehl noted that the two lots
together still don’t meet the acreage requirement. Director Scheel noted that the lots will be built
under the Town’s requirements. Swadley asked about the City’s ability to enforce the
requirements and Attorney Dregne noted that we have limitations as to what we can enforce, our
authority is almost nothing. Swadley would like to review the ordinance. Motion carried
unanimously 12-0.


R-163-2017 - Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the City entering
into an agreement with Vikester Holdings, LLC (Nauti Norske) to install lighting and electrical
fixtures on the Jefferson Street Bridge.


Motion by Jenson, to approve R-163-2017, second by Boersma. Jenson noted that it is an
excellent idea to light the bridge at no cost to the city through a licensure agreement. Johnson
asked about types or size of the lighting. Jenson stated that it will all meet code and is all LED
lighting. Swadley asked if the agreement is transferable. Attorney Dregne noted that it is not
assignable and the city can terminate the agreement at any time. O’Connor noted that hours of
operation should be until 3:00 a.m. Majewski asked if any neighbors had comments. Jenson
noted that one person had concerns, but then after discussion with the business they were in
favor of the lighting. Majewski asked about the style of lighting.


Amendment to the motion by O’Connor, to amend item #7 in the licensure agreement as to the







time the lights would turn off from midnight to be changed to turn off at 3:00 a.m., second by
Jenson. Motion carried 12-0.


The Council discussion concluded. Motion as amended carried 12-0.


R- 164-2017- Approving a Right of Way Easement for Public Recreation Trail with Stoughton Hospital
to provide access for a walk/bike trail.


Motion by Hirsch, to approve R-164-2017, second by Bartlett. Hirsch noted that Tom Lynch and
Attorney Dregne have been working on this easement for the extension of the trail from the Frisbee golf
back to behind Skaalen. Motion carried unanimously 12-0.


O-19-2017 - Ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street, City of Stoughton
from PB – Planned Business to PD – Planned Development-General Development Plan (GDP). First
Reading


Truehl offered O-19-2017 as a first reading and this will be back before the Council on
December 12, 2017.


ADJOURNMENT


Motion by O’Connor, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Truehl. Motion
carried 12-0. The meeting of the Common Council adjourned at 7:22 p.m.








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointments to Boards, Committees, and Commissions, Pursuant to
2-127 of the Municipal Code.


Committee Action: N/A


Fiscal Impact: $-0-


File Number: R-172-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted citizen appointments for non-standing boards, committees, and
commissions for the 2017-2018 term; and


WHEREAS, the appointments are as follows:


Utilities Committee
Kym Ackerman


Commission on Aging
Barbara Mason


Therefore,


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointments to non-standing boards, committees, and commissions.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







1


Kelli Krcma


From: Donna Olson


Sent: Monday, December 04, 2017 10:56 AM


To: Kelli Krcma; Tammy LaBorde


Cc: Cindy Mcglynn


Subject: Commission on Aging Appointment


Kelli and Tammy,
Please place my appointment of Barbara Mason to the Commission on Aging, as recommended by
the Commission on Aging, on the December 12 Council agenda for Council review and approval.
Barbara is a long time Stoughton resident. She recently retired from Nursing and is looking to make a
difference in her community.


Thank you
Donna


Serving Together, We Make a Difference


Donna L Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
Office 608 873-6459
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us







1


Kelli Krcma


From: Donna Olson


Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 1:56 PM


To: Kelli Krcma; Tammy LaBorde


Subject: Committee Appointment for Council Confirmation


Follow Up Flag: Follow up


Flag Status: Flagged


Kelli and Tammy,
Please place my appointment of Kym Ackerman to the Utilities Committee on the December 12
Council agenda for Council confirmation.
Thank you
Donna


Kym Ackerman, RN
1809 Chapin Court
(608) 513-9108
kymackerman@gmail.com


Ms. Ackerman is a Registered Nurse and will fill a void for us in the health sciences field. She is very interested
in serving on the committee. Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. Bob


Serving Together, We Make a Difference


Donna L Olson, Mayor
City of Stoughton
381 E Main Street
Stoughton WI 53589
Office 608 873-6459
dolson@ci.stoughton.wi.us








RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Appointing Election Inspectors in the City of Stoughton for the 2018-2019 term.


Committee Action: None


File Number: R-165-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Election Inspectors named on the attached list have served at elections in the City of
Stoughton and have completed the necessary training as mandated by state law, and


WHEREAS, Wisconsin Statutes provide that the City Council and Mayor shall appoint Election
Inspectors in December of odd numbered years to serve for two years, and


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the
Election Inspectors on the attached list be appointed to fill the 2018-2019 term.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







NAME CI/INSPECTOR ADDRESS


BARNETT, BOB CHIEF 1225 LINCOLN AVE


ERDMAN, DAVE CHIEF 436 SEAMONSON CIRCLE


BARNETT, MARY INSP 1225 LINCOLN AVE


KILEN, NANCY INSP 1301 SKOGDALEN DR


PATTERSON, SUZANNE INSP 2116 BLUE HERON COURT


SCHNESE, POLLY INSP 701 CHRISTIANSEN WAY


SILBAUGH, SHARON INSP 717 EISENHOWER DR


SMITH, ROSEANNE INSP 624 KVALHEIM ST


STRANDLIE, ROGER INSP 609 MELLUM DR


SWANGSTU, LINDA INSP 701 BICKLEY CT


TRIELOFF, JERRY INSP 418 AMUNDSON PKWY


VEUM, BARB INSP 331 AMUNDSON PKWY


WEISS, MARY INSP 1421 LINCOLN AVE


TECHE, AARON CHIEF 1016 MAIN ST


SMITH, COLBY CHIEF 624 KVALHEIM ST


MCGEEVER, BOB CHIEF 309 W RANDOLPH ST


BAKKEN, HELEN INSP 1216 RIDGE ST


CROSS, CLYDE INSP 905 SKOGDALEN DR


CROSS, MARY JO INSP 905 SKOGDALEN DR


HUSTON, MELISSA INSP 218 RIVERSIDE DR


JONES, ANNE INSP 308 S FRANKLIN ST


KAHL, EVELYN INSP 1734 SEVERSON DR


MCGEEVER, CORINNE INSP 309 W RANDOLPH ST


SILBAUGH, JANET INSP 924 SKOGDALEN DR


SILBAUGH, RUDY INSP 924 SKOGDALEN DR


WAGAMAN, JUDY INSP 521 W WILSON ST


WHEELER, BOB INSP 932 SKOGDALEN DR


WHEELER, SYLVIA INSP 932 SKOGDALEN DR


WOOSTER-LEHMANN, MARIAH INSP 224 S. MORRIS ST


STRANDLIE, SUSAN CHIEF 919 SUMMIT AVE


KETTERER, TONY CHIEF 619 GREIG TR


DENEEN, CAROL INSP 408 S MONROE ST


FENDRICK, MARY LOU INSP 517 W SOUTH ST


FORTNEY, RUTH INSP 501 W SOUTH ST


FORTNEY, STEVE INSP 501 W SOUTH ST


GARCIA, NANCY INSP 120 W WASHINGTON ST


HALVERSON, LINDA INSP 400 W SOUTH ST


HORTON, RUSS INSP 100 S MONROE ST


HOWARD, JEANNE A INSP 6203 RENEE CT, MCFARLAND WI 53558


KETTERER, AMY INSP 619 GREIG TR


KITTELSON, JACKIE INSP 532 LOWELL ST


KLUEVER, KEN INSP 501 LOWELL ST


MCNAUGHTON, GLENN INSP 524 S PAGE ST


MCNAUGHTON, MARY INSP 524 S PAGE ST


STACEY, EILEEN INSP 2125 MCCOMB RD #314







THALACKER, KRISTY INSP 416 S VAN BUREN ST


TRANSUE, DIANE INSP 2732 SPRING HILL DR


WILSON, SUSAN INSP 1517 MATTHEW WAY


CURTISS, CINDY CHIEF 917 PARKVIEW DR


STAKE, SEAN CHIEF 732 PARADISE DR


BUCHANAN, BILL INSP 721 NYGAARD ST


BUCHANAN, CORNELIA INSP 721 NYGAARD ST


BURDICK, DORIS INSP 1525 FELLAND ST


BURT, JEANNE INSP 933 BRISTOL CT


BURT, GEOFFREY INSP 933 BRISTOL CT


GRIGGS, MIKE INSP 1729 N VAN BUREN ST


GRIGGS, PAM INSP 1729 N VAN BUREN ST


HALOM, DIANE INSP 1300 KINGS LYNN RD


JACKY, HENRY INSP 1200 ROBY RD


JACKY, JUDI INSP 1200 ROBY RD


MAERZ, SANDRA INSP 1522 BUCKINGHAM RD


AABERG, JANET INSP 1814 HILDEBRANDT ST


BRIKOWSKI, JEFF INSP 2126 N PAGE ST


BUTRUM, LUCINDA INSP 917 N MADISON ST


CARPENTER, LAURA INSP 817 VEA CT


CUNNINGHAM, JEFF INSP 808 KING ST


DUESEL, VICTOR INSP 127 KOSHKONONG DR EDGERTON WI 53534


ERICKSON, CHARLES (BUD) INSP 932 ROOSEVELT ST


FLYNN, DEBRA INSP 700 S FOURTH ST


HASBURGH, LAURA INSP 125 S MONROE ST


KITTLESON, MARGE INSP 901 EISENHOWER RD


LAMERS, MARTY INSP 1220 S 4TH ST


LANE, LINDA INSP 1524 FELLAND ST


MCDERMOTT, KONNIE INSP 631 EIGHTH ST #211


NELSON, TINAMARIE INSP 1600 MOLINE ST


O'CONNOR, PAT INSP 1612 ERIN HILL


RIGDON, CATHY INSP 324 STONEY RIDGE TR


ROSS, KATHRYN INSP 324 W SOUTH ST


RUPP, LINDA INSP 1516 OAKRIDGE WAY


SCHENKENBERG, LEITHA INSP 813 HYLAND DR


STECHSCHULTE, ROBERT INSP 1100 RIVERVIEW DR


THOMPSON, INGRID INSP 217 N FRANKLIN ST


WEIS, CHRIS INSP 2057 SKYLINE DR


BROADBENT, PATRICIA INSP 1600 SEVERSON DR


JACKSON, JILL INSP 1900 PASO ROBLE WAY, MADISON


WHITMIRE, KATHLEEN INSP 1050 JACKSON ST #108


NANCE-MONGOLD, ELIZABETH INSP 224 E JEFFERSON ST #2








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-166-2017 


 
Date Introduced:   December 12, 2017 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


CAYSIE DOLAN    BP GAS STATION 


 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2017\11-13-17\Planning Info\314 W. Main GDP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: November 6, 2017


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the November 13, 2017 Planning Commission Meeting and
Agenda Item for the November 28, 2017 (First Reading) and December 12, 2017
(Second Reading) Council Meeting.


Request by Todd Nelson for approval of a Planned Development - General Development Plan
(GDP) to construct two 4-unit residential multiplex at 314 W. Main Street.
This request is to rezone the property at 314 W. Main Street from PB – Planned Business to PD –
Planned Development to allow relaxation of certain development standards for a multi-family
residential use. This general development plan establishes the building setbacks including any
exceptions that are approved. Once the GDP is approved we anticipate the applicant coming back
to the Planning Commission for specific implementation plan (SIP) approval. There are 4
exceptions requested as part of this submittal as outlined in the provided materials. An updated
landscaping plan is expected at the SIP stage. The ordinance, staff review and related materials are
provided. A public hearing and recommendation to Council are necessary.







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street, City of Stoughton from PB – 


Planned Business to PD – Planned Development – General Development Plan (GDP) 


Committee 


Action:    


Planning Commission recommend Council approval 6-0 with the Mayor voting   


Fiscal Impact:        


File Number: O-19-2017  First Reading:           November 28, 2017 


Second Reading:       December 12, 2017 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. City of Stoughton Redevelopment Authority, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton (the "Owner") owns 


the property described on Exhibit A (the "Property"). 


B. Todd Nelson ("the Applicant"), acting with the consent of the Owner, requests that the zoning 


classification of the Property be changed to Planned Development ("PD"), to establish a multi-


family residential use and has submitted a proposed General Development Plan (the "GDP") 


which was submitted on November 6, 2017 as shown on Exhibit A. 


C. On November 13, 2017, the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and 


recommend changing the zoning classification of this Property to PD.  The public hearing was 


preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


D. The Planning Commission found that the proposed zoning change is consistent with the City of 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan and recommend that the zoning change be approved by the 


Common Council with the following exceptions: 


 Reduction of the minimum required 25-foot front setback to 20 feet for the Prairie Street 


frontage and 16 feet for the W. Main Street frontage; 


 Reduction of the minimum required 40-foot building separation distance to 25 feet; 


 Reduction of the Group Development minimum required 40-foot building separation 


requirement to 25 feet; 


 Reduction of the minimum required 18-foot drive access width to 15 feet.  


E. The Common Council hereby determines that, subject to certain conditions, approving the GDP 


is consistent with the spirit and intent of the City's Zoning Code, has the potential for producing 


significant community benefits in terms of environmental and aesthetic design, promotes the 


public health, safety and general welfare of the City and allows appropriate use of the Property. 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 







 


1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance as if set forth in 


full. 


   


2. The GDP is approved in its entirety as set forth herein, pursuant to section 78-914 of the City 


Code and Wis. Stat. § 62.23(7)(d).  The GDP and this ordinance shall hereinafter control the 


development of the Property. 


3. Neither this ordinance, nor the GDP constitute City approval of any plans or specifications for 


any public improvements referred to in the GDP, including utility improvements, street 


improvements, and other public improvements. Plans and specifications for all public 


improvements to be constructed within the Property shall be approved by the City, separately 


from the approval of the GDP, and in accordance with the City's ordinances and policies relating 


to the design, approval and construction of public improvements. 


4. No part of the Property may be developed until a Specific Implementation Plan (SIP) has been 


submitted and approved for the Property.  Planned Development zoning, the GDP, and any 


approved SIP, shall expire for any part of the Property that is not fully developed within 5 years 


of the approval date and no additional PD based development shall occur without first gaining 


City approval. 


5. The Property shall be developed and used in full compliance with all standards and requirements 


in Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code that apply to lands zoned Multi-Family Residential – MR-


24, except those standards and requirements that are expressly modified in this ordinance or that 


are expressly modified in an approved Specific Implementation Plan for all or part of the 


Property. Chapter 78 of the Municipal Code, this ordinance and approved SIPs, constitute the 


zoning regulations for Property, and may be enforced as any other zoning regulation in the City 


of Stoughton. A copy of the GDP and any approved Specific Development Plan shall be 


maintained and kept on file by the City Clerk. 


 


This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law as presented. 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Donna Olson, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Kelli Krcma, Deputy Clerk  


 
 


 
 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\314 W. Main Street Rezoning Ordinance.doc 







The developer is hereby by requesting consideration and approval of the rezoning of 314 W.
Main St. Stoughton from Planned Business to Planned Development – General Development
Plan by recommendation of the City Plan Commission. The proposed plan is consistent with the
City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan that has been recently updated and approved in
2017. The comprehensive planned designates this property as planned mixed-use which allows
for multi-family residential uses. The site is approximately .51 acres which would allow up to 12
units under MR 24 zoning. The plan proposes two 4-unit buildings for a total of 8 residential
units. All units will consist of 1 bedroom plus a den and we estimate approximately 12
residents will occupy the property. The requested front yard setback is 20' 3", front yard setback
to Prairie St is 20' and the distance between the 2 buildings is 25'. While the city zoning code
requires a minimum front setback of 25 feet and a minimum distance between structures of 40
feet. The approximate average front yard setback of properties across both Main St. and Prairie
St. is 16'. The project consists of 8 covered parking and 4 outside parking stalls for a total of 12
vehicle parking on site.


The properties to the immediate north are single-family residential, to the west & east are
commercial and across main street to the south are residential.


Site Details:
Lot area 22,272 sq. ft.
Impervious surface area 11.050 sq. ft.
Total floor area is 9,000 sq. ft.
The impervious surface area is 49%.
No signage is planned.
Erosion control & stormwater management plan will be included in the landscaping plan.
The legal description is included in the attached CSM map.


Builder proposes an enclosed trash area, resident gather area, and a 6-foot fencing along the
north property line all represented in the attached site plan. Building materials which have been
submitted to the city staff will be a combination of Smart Siding in the lower areas and Batten
Style siding in the front & side gables. It is the goal of the developer to complement the
Livsreise Norwegian Heritage Center exterior theme which is located in close proximity.


Thank You for your consideration.







Dane County Web Map


Sources: Esri, HERE, DeLorme, Intermap, increment P Corp.,
GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL,
Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong),
swisstopo, MapmyIndia, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the
GIS User Community


Tax Parcels
August 28, 2017


 
Dane County


0 0.02 0.040.01 mi
0 0.02 0.040.01 km


1:1,200



mstacey

Arrow







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, November
13, 2017, at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, in the Council
Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to consider
amending the zoning classification of 314 W. Main Street. This property is requested to be
rezoned from Planned Business to Planned Development - General Development Plan (GDP) to
accommodate a proposed multi-family residential development with a total of 8 residential units
(two 4-unit buildings). This parcel is owned by the Stoughton Redevelopment Authority and is
more fully described as follows:


Part of Parcel number: 281/0511-082-0710-2
Legal Description: LOT 1 CSM 13551 CS88/236-237 07/31/2013 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT
BLOCK 9 LOT 5, LOT 6 & W 33 FT LOT 7 (0.511 A)
This property description is for tax purposes. It may be abbreviated. For the complete legal
description please refer to the deed.


Additional information including a location map can be found at:
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/


For questions regarding this notice please contact the City Zoning Administrator at 608-646-0421


For Publication October 26, 2017 and November 2, 2017 Hub


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Rezoning GDP 314 W. Main Street.doc







167.52'


0' 25' 50'


NORTH


167.52'


1
3


2
.9


5
'


1
3


2
.9


0
'


Lot 1
1


8
'-


0
"


1
3


'-
0


"


Living Room


GarageGarage


Bedroom


w/d


2
4


'-
0


"


Living Room


Garage Garage


Bedroom


w/d


4 Stalls


1 2 3


REF


DW


REF


DW
Kitchen


Office Office


P
ra


ir
ie


 S
tr


ee
t


West Main Street


Site Plan


S
p


ri
n


k
le


r


50'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0" 9'-0"


22,272 sf


11,128 sf


Lot area


Lot coverage


11,144 sfOpen space


50'-0"
5


7
'-


8
"


2
0


'-
3


 3
/8


"
25'-0" 50'-0" 22'-6 1/4"


Living Room


Garage Garage


Bedroom


w/d


Living Room


GarageGarage


Bedroom


w/d


REF


DW
Kitchen


REF


DW
Kitchen


OfficeOffice


S
p


ri
n


k
le


r


2
0


'-
4


"


20'-0"


K
it


ch
en


2
0


'-
4


"


6' High wood fence


Bike Rack
Main Box Picnic Table 8.5' Easement


8'-6"


Dumpster


10'-0"


A
cc


es
si


b
le


9'-0" 5'-0"


2
4


'-
0


"


2
8


'-
0


"


3'-6"
4


'-
0


"



mstacey

Text Box

EXHIBIT ALOT 1 CSM 13551 CS88/236-237 07/31/2013 F/K/A ORIGINAL PLAT BLOCK 9 LOT 5, LOT 6 & W 33 FT LOT 7 (0.511 A)







Front Elevation Side Elevation


Rear Elevation Side Elevation































CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


November 6, 2017


Todd Nelson
710 Clyde Street
Stoughton, WI. 53589


Dear Mr. Nelson:


I have completed a review of the proposed General Development Plan (GDP) for 314 W. Main
Street, Stoughton, WI. - Plan submitted 11/6/2017. A large scalable plan is necessary to confirm
zoning requirements.


1. The property at 314 W. Main Street is currently zoned PB – Planned Business. You have
proposed to rezone the property to Planned Development (PD) to accommodate two 4-unit
multi-family residential buildings. The PD district provides for possible relaxation of
certain development standards pertaining to the most comparable standard zoning district
which in this case is the MR-24 Multi-Family Residential District. The property is
approximately .51 acres which would allow up to 12 residential units. This review is based
on the requirements of the MR-24 district.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, planned land use map designates this property as Planned Mixed Use
which allows for multi-family residential uses.


3. The PD process takes place of the conditional use permit process which is necessary for a group
development where there is more than one principle structure on one lot. The group
development standards in subsection 78-205(12) are as follows:


• The development shall contain a sufficient number of waste bins to accommodate all
trash and waste generated by the land uses in a convenient manner. A dumpster and
enclosure are shown.


• All development located within a group development shall be located so as to comply
with the intent of this chapter regarding setbacks of structures and buildings from lot
lines. As such, individual principal and accessory structures and buildings located
within group developments shall be situated within building envelopes that serve to
demonstrate complete compliance with said intent. Said building envelopes shall be
depicted on the site plan required for review of group developments. The use of this
approach to designing group developments will also ensure the facilitation of
subdividing group developments in the future, (if such action is so desired). This
would require 40 feet of separation between the buildings. An exception has been
requested to reduce this distance to 25 feet. See also #4 below.







• The entire development shall provide for full and safe pedestrian and bicycle access
within the development, and shall provide appropriate connections to the existing and
planned pedestrian and bicycle facilities in the community and in surrounding
neighborhoods, including sidewalk connections to all building entrances from all
public streets. The development shall provide secure bicycle parking and pedestrian
furniture in appropriate quantities and location. A central pedestrian gathering area
shall be provided. Bike parking is shown. This will be reviewed by the Planning
Commission. This site is rather small and the intent of this section may have been
for a larger tract.


4. The building height and setback requirements of the MR-24 district are as follows:
• Minimum front yard setback = 25 feet
• Minimum rear yard setback = 50 feet
• Minimum side yard setback = 20 feet
• Maximum building height = 40 feet
• Minimum dwelling unit separation = 40 feet


Exceptions have been requested to reduce the front setback requirement to 20’ along
Prairie Street and 20’ 3-3/8” along W. Main Street. Additionally, a dwelling unit
separation reduction has been requested from 40 feet to 25 feet.


5. The minimum lot width is 90 feet while the minimum street frontage is 50 feet. The site meets
these requirements.


6. Park impact fee requirements for 2017 are as follows:
$1,729.59 per unit for parkland and $562.54 for park facilities per unit. Total cost for
eight 1-bedroom units is $18,337.04


7. The parking requirement for a multi-family residential building is 2.5 spaces per 3 bedroom, 2
spaces per 2 bedroom and 1 space per 1 bedroom or efficiency. Parking includes garage spaces
and all designated parking surfaces. Eight 1 bedroom units are proposed. There are 12 parking
spaces proposed. Code requires 8 parking spaces. The parking requirement has been met.


8. All off-street parking and traffic circulation areas shall be paved with a hard, all-weather
surface and completed prior to building occupancy. All parking spaces shall be clearly marked
to indicate required spaces. This is expected.


9. The minimum paved surface setback is five feet from the side or rear lot line and ten feet from a
right-of-way. This requirement has been met.


10. The trash enclosure exterior shall be constructed of some or all of the materials used on the main
building and shall be 6 feet in height. A solid wood gate shall be used to gain access to the
enclosure and shall completely screen the view of trash. Details shall be provided to confirm
these requirements.


11. Handicap parking spaces shall be installed at a size, number, location, and with signage as
specified by state and federal regulations. Expected.







12. Except for handicap parking stalls, the minimum parking stall length shall be 18 feet with a
minimum width of 9 feet when adjacent to an aisle. The plan meets these requirements.


13. The parking aisle width for parallel parking is a minimum of 24 feet for two-way traffic. The
site plan meets this requirement. This could be reduced to 12 feet for one-way traffic.


14. The minimum landscape surface ratio (LSR) is 50%. The plan indicates this requirement has
been met at slightly over 50%.


15. The maximum floor area ratio is 1. This is calculated by dividing the total floor area including
basements of all buildings by the gross site area. This requirement has been met.


16. The access drive shall be a minimum of 18 feet in width and the curb opening for an access
drive shall have a maximum width of 24 feet for residential uses, as measured at the right-of-
way line. Access drives may be flared between the right-of-way line and the roadway up to a
maximum of five additional feet and may be exceeded with explicit Plan Commission approval.
The access off W. Main Street appears to be approximately 15 feet in width. An exception
could be requested for this requirement.


17. Per section 78-704 (13)(a), bicycle parking is required equal to 10% of the automobile parking
space requirement. There are specific requirements related to bicycle parking in section 78-
704 (13). One bicycle parking space is required and is delineated on the plan.


18. Architectural and design elements shall be compatible with the surrounding area and community
standards and shall minimize user specific elements as determined by the plan commission. All
non-single family development shall employ only high quality decorative exterior construction
materials on the visible exterior. The following materials shall not be considered “high quality,
decorative:” non-decorative concrete or cinder block, non-decorative concrete foundation walls
or panels, non-decorative plywood, asphaltic siding, or other materials using exposed fastener
systems or non-decorative surfaces as determined by the plan commission. However, such
materials may be allowed by the plan commission as decorative elements. Subject to Planning
Commission review/approval.


19. A landscaping plan which meets the requirements of Article VI is required. The points
required are as follows:


• 60 points of landscaping per 100 feet of building foundation and must be planted so
that at maturity the plant’s dripline is within 10 feet of the building foundation;


• 60 points of landscaping per 100 feet of linear street frontage and located within 10
feet of the public right-of-way;


• 100 points of landscaping per 10,000 square feet of parking area or per 20 parking
stalls (whichever is greater) and planted within 10 feet of paved area;


• 25 points of landscaping per 1,000 square feet of building footprint and planted
away from areas that meet other landscape requirements.


The plan does not meet these requirements which will be reviewed again at the SIP
approval stage.







20. Landscaping requirements for bufferyards per section 78-610. Since the adjacent lots to the
north are zoned SR-6 Single Family Residential, an opacity level of 0.2 is required along the
north lot line. The detailed bufferyard requirements can be found in Table 78-610(4)(b) of the
City Zoning Code. One option is a combination of 6-foot fencing and a 10-foot buffer along the
north lot line. This requirement has been met.


21. Section 78-604(6)(c) states in part, “…Parking and traffic circulation areas serving 6 or more
vehicles shall be lit so as to ensure the safe and efficient use of said areas during the hours of
use.” There are 4 exterior parking stalls proposed.
Section 78-707 states in part, “The maximum average onsite lighting in residential districts shall
be 0.90 footcandles. No lighting element shall be visible from a residential zoning district. No
illumination from exterior lighting shall exceed 0.5 footcandles as measured at the property line.
The maximum fixture height is 16 feet. All designated vehicle parking areas shall have a
minimum illumination of 0.2 footcandles. An updated photometric plan will need to be
submitted to reflect the current layout. We recommend eliminating the pole mounted
light to reduce conflict with the adjacent residential property.


22. A stormwater and erosion control plan, application and fees are required. Dane County Land
Conservation, the City’s consultant, will review the plan and perform inspections. The plan,
application and fee shall be submitted to the Stoughton Department of Planning &
Development office at City Hall.


23. A street opening permit will be necessary for any work in the street right-of-way. Contact the
Stoughton Street Dept. at 608-873-6303 regarding a street opening permit.


24. Contact Public Works Director Brett Hebert at 608-873-6303 to discuss terrace tree
requirements prior to permit issuance.


25. Contact Stoughton Utilities regarding electric, water and wastewater services. All utilities shall
be shown on a utility plan.


26. The public sidewalk will need to be a minimum of 4 inches thick, minimum 6 inches thick
through the driveway. Any damaged sidewalk and curbing will need to be replaced.


27. An application, plan and fee must be paid prior to signage placement. None proposed.


28. State of Wisconsin approved building plans will be necessary prior to issuance of a building
permit but are not necessary to begin the City review process.







If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\314 w main street\nelson proposal 17\gdp materials 10-20-2017\nelson gdp review 17.doc







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, November 13, 2017 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 


 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Scott Truehl, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger; Matt 


Hanna; Todd Barman and Matt Bartlett 


Members Absent: Todd Krcma 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development 


Press: Amber Levanhagen 


Guests: Todd Nelson; Kevin Yeska; Kevin Burow; Brad Werginz; Brett Hebert; Emily Bahr; John 


Halverson; Alley Burke, Wade Kepaake, Mike Moderski, David Locke  


 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of October 9, 2017. 


Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report.  Truehl reported that Council approved  


 


4. Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel explained the current status of developments as outlined in the packet and highlighted there 


have been 25 single-family new home permits so far this year compared to 16 total in 2016.  


Mayor Olson highlighted the grand opening of Aldi’s and the groundbreaking of the Kettle Park 


West multi-tenant commercial building being constructed by KSW. 


 


5. Request by Todd Nelson for approval of a Planned Development - General Development 


Plan (GDP) to construct two 4-unit residential multiplex at 314 W. Main Street. 


Scheel introduced the request and highlighted the exceptions being considered as part of the 


ordinance to rezone the property. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Alley Burke questioned the project including the location of the picnic table and dumpster.  She 


would like to see these items moved farther away from the property line. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Todd Nelson answered questions.  He indicated the east driveway on the east property line will 


not connect to the driveway/parking that serves the buildings from Prairie Street.  He reported the 


dumpster had been moved based on previous comments from neighbors at a previous meeting. 


 


Motion by Hanna to recommend approval of the rezoning ordinance as presented 


, 2
nd


 by Bartlett.  Barman would like to see the buildings have front entrances facing Main Street 


and would be open to having the buildings closer to the Main Street property line.  A discussion 


about the position of the buildings on the site took place.  Scheel reminded the Commission that if 


they prefer the buildings to be closer to Main Street they should consider amending the proposed 



rjscheel

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


11/13/17 


Page 2 of 3 


 


rezoning ordinance.  Hanna made a friendly amendment to amend the motion to change the 


minimum front setback for the Main Street frontage to 16 feet.  The friendly amendment was 


accepted by the Bartlett as the second.   


 


The SIP will be submitted and considered at a future meeting taking into consideration the 


comments raised by the Commissioners and during the public hearing.  


 


Motion with amendment carried 6 - 0. 


 


6. Request by Kevin Yeska for approval of a specific implementation plan amendment for Lot 


7, Kettle Park West Commercial Center. 


Scheel introduced the request. 


 


Kevin Yeska gave an overview of the SIP amendment submittal materials. 


 


Barman indicated the changes make sense to him and appreciates the connection to the shared 


bike/ped trail. 


 


Motion by Hanna to approve the SIP resolution as presented, 2
nd


 by Truehl.   


 


Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


7. Request by Kevin Burow for approval of a specific implementation plan for McFarland 


State Bank, Lot 5, Kettle Park West Commercial Center. 


Scheel introduced the request. 


 


David Locke gave an overview of the operations of the new facility indicating the full service 


facility with have significant technology integrated into the project. 


 


There were some questions about the circulation on the site.  Kevin Burow explained the aisle 


widths, traffic pattern and parking configuration. 


 


Motion by Truehl to approve the SIP resolution as presented, 2
nd


 by Hanna.   


 


Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


8. Request by City of Stoughton for site plan approval to construct a public works facility at 


2439 County Highway A. 


Scheel explained the request and explained the City will be closing on the remaining parcel this 


week.  Annexation, rezoning and a Conditional Use Permit process will be forthcoming. 


 


Brad Werginz explained the site plan.  There was a discussion about the traffic flow, building 


elevations, landscaping, etc. 


 


Motion by Engelberger to approve the site plan resolution with the conditions as presented, 2
nd


 


by Truehl.   


 



rjscheel

Highlight







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


11/13/17 


Page 3 of 3 


 


Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


9. Request by Ashley Everson for an extra-territorial land division (CSM) approval to combine 


2 parcels at 1937 Quam Drive, Town of Dunn. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Truehl to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution with the exception 


as presented, 2
nd


 by Engelberger.  Motion carried 6 - 0. 


 


10. Future agenda items.   


We expect the SIP for 314 West Main Street will be at the next meeting. 


 


11. Adjournment  
Motion by Hanna to adjourn at 7:15 pm, 2


nd
 by Truehl.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2017\Planning Minutes  11-13-17.docx 





		10b-Nelson GDP - 314 W Main Street.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
INITIATING PLANNING FOR AN AMENDMENT OF TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT 


#5 AND A NEW TAX INCREMENT DISTRICT FOR THE RIVERFRONT 


REDEVELOPMENT AREA 


 


 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee meets December 12, 2017 


 
Fiscal Impact: $ 
 
File Number: 


 
R-167-2017 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
December 12, 2017 


 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton has determined a need to eliminate 


blighting conditions and generally encourage redevelopment within the City; and, 


 
WHEREAS, the City has established Tax Increment District (TID) #5 to fund blight elimination and 


redevelopment initiatives within the prescribed area of the District; and, 


 


WHEREAS, Wisconsin statutes 66.1105 authorize municipalities to establish new TIDs and those 


that have established TIDs to amend those districts from time to time to adjust to changing 


circumstances; and 


 


WHEREAS, the Redevelopment Authority (RDA) of the City of Stoughton has identified 


circumstances within the subject TID that have changed to an extent to justify amending the 


boundary and Project Plan of said District and considering the establishment of a new TID 


specifically for the Riverfront Redevelopment Area; and, 


 


WHEREAS, the amendment of an existing District and the formation of a new TID requires a Joint Review 


Board to review, evaluate and approve or deny the actions following City Council approval; and, 


 


WHEREAS, the RDA of the City of Stoughton has considered the amendment of TID #5 and the 


creation of a new District and recommends the City Council initiate planning for the above described 


actions. 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


directs the RDA to initiate an amendment process for TID #5 and a creation process for a new TID 


and to conduct public hearings on said actions; and, 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton authorizes City staff, 
the City Attorney and contracted consultants to assist the RDA with the tasks necessary complete the 
actions described above; and, 


 


BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Common Council hereby directs the RDA and City staff to 


notify the standing Joint Review Board of the commencement of the TID processes in the 


City. 
 


Adopted on this 12th day of December, 2017. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Donna Olson, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 







 


CITY OF STOUGHTON:  
TAX INCREMENT RE-STRUCTURE 


Updated: 11/8/17 
Timetable 


 
Action Party Responsible Date 


1. RDA Meeting: RDA recommends Council begin planning to amend 
TID #5 and create TID #8 RDA 11/8/17 


2. City Council Meeting: Consider resolution authorizing RDA to 
prepare plans to amend TID #5 and create TID #8. 


 
City Council 12/12/17 


3. Letters to taxing jurisdictions notifying of TIF planning and requesting 
JRB appointments (minimum 3 days following Council action) TIF Consultant 12/15/17 


4. Prepare Draft Plans - TID #5 amended Project Plan and Boundary, 
TID #8 Project Plan and Boundary. The RDA may want to consider 
how much public engagement is appropriate and how long a 
planning window to build into this process. (Minimum six weeks to 
prepare documents with minimal public engagement). 


TIF Consultant 
12/15/17 


–  
3/31/18 


5. RDA Meeting:   
• Review TID budgets and Project Plans 
• Recommend edits to plans 
• Schedule informational presentation to Plan Commission  
• Schedule public hearing (if no further discussion needed) 


RDA 4/11/18 


6. Send public hearing notices and JRB first meeting notice to 
newspaper. TIF Consultant 4/13/18 


7. Send hearing notices to taxing entities. (15 days before hearing) TIF Consultant 4/13/18 


8. Newspaper publish notices for JRB meeting (Class I) Stoughton 
Courier Hub  4/19/18 


9. Mail JRB meeting packets. TIF Consultant 4/19/18 


10. Newspaper publishes notices for public hearing (Class II) Stoughton 
Courier Hub 


4/19/18 
4/26/18 


11. JRB – First Meeting: Confirm chairperson and at-large member, 
discussion of draft TID Project Plans (at least 5 days after publication 
of JRB meeting notice; latest date 14 days after first notice of Public 
Hearing) 


JRB 4/24/18 – 
5/3/18 


12. RDA Meeting: 
• Public hearing –TID Project Plans (at least 7 days after last 


insertion of public notice) 
• Consider resolution adopting TID Project Plans & Boundary, 


submission to City Council for Approval 


RDA 5/9/18 


13. City Attorney prepares attorney opinion letter. City Attorney 
TIF Consultant 


5/10/18 – 
5/23/18 


14. City Council Meeting: 
• Review TID Project Plans. 
• Consider resolution approving TID Project Plans (Not less than 14 


days after public hearing) 


City Council 6/12/18 


15. JRB – send second meeting notice to newspaper. TIF Consultant 6/15/18 
16. Mail JRB second meeting packet. TIF Consultant 6/21/18 


17. Newspaper publishes JRB second meeting notice. Stoughton 
Courier Hub 6/21/18 


18. JRB – Final Meeting: Approval of TID  Project Plans by JRB (At least 5 
days after publication of meeting notice and within 30 days of 
Board approval) 


JRB 6/26/18 – 
7/25/18 


19. JRB notifies City of approval (within 7 days of JRB decision); City 
notifies DOR of actions. JRB 7/25/18 


20. Submit TID information to Wisconsin Department of Revenue. City Clerk 10/31/18 
The Stoughton Courier-Hub is published every Thursday; notices must be provided prior to noon the previous Monday.  Phone: (608) 873-
6671, Fax: (608) 873-3473 
















CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing the Common Council to Conditionally Approve a Class A Beer and Class A Liquor
License for ALDI INC.


Committee Action:


Fiscal Impact:


File Number:
1175-


R-175-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


RECITALS


A. ALDI INC. (WISCONSIN) (“Applicant”) submitted an Original Alcohol Beverage
Retail License Application for a Class A Beer and Class A Liquor License for a retail
grocery store located at 1399 US HWY 51, Stoughton, WI 53589 (the “Application”) to
the City for review and action.


B. The Common Council has reviewed and considered the Application.


C. The Common Council is willing to approve the Application only if it is subject to a
condition that prohibits the sale of intoxicating liquor other than wine.


RESOLUTION


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council as follows:


1. The Application is approved subject to the following conditions:


a. Intoxicating liquor other than wine may not be sold on the premises.


b. The Applicant shall enter into an agreement that is acceptable to and approved
by the City Attorney providing that the license conditionally approved by this
Resolution will not authorize the sale of intoxicating liquor other than wine. The
Clerk shall not issue the license conditionally approved by this Resolution until
this condition is satisfied.


2. Violation of the any of the above conditions, or of the agreement provided for in the
above conditions, shall constitute grounds for suspension or revocation of the License.







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







1
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\12-12-2017\Back up materials\02b-Aldi-Conditional license agreement.docx
1204170905


CONDITIONAL LICENSE AGREEMENT


THIS AGREEMENT effective as of the _______ day of ________________,


_________is made by and between the City of Stoughton, a Wisconsin municipal


corporation (the “City”) and ALDI INC (Wisconsin) (the “Applicant”).


RECITALS


WHEREAS, the Applicant submitted an Original Alcohol Beverage Retail License
Application for a Class A Beer and Class A Liquor License for a retail grocery store located
at 1399 US HWY 51, Stoughton, WI 53589 (the “Application”) to the City for review and
action; and


WHEREAS, the City Council reviewed and considered the Application at a City
Council meeting on _____________________; and,


WHEREAS, the City Council was willing to approve the Class A Liquor component
of the Application only if Applicant would be able to sell wine, but prohibited from selling
intoxicating liquor other than wine; and


WHEREAS, the Applicant is willing to agree that the License conditionally
approved by City of Stoughton Resolution No. _________________ does not authorize the
sale of intoxicating liquor other than wine.


NOW, THEREFORE, based on the above Recitals the parties agree as follows:


1. The City and the Applicant agree that, notwithstanding any provision of
Chapter 125 of the Wisconsin Statutes to the contrary, the License does not authorize the
sale of intoxicating liquor other than wine, and that Applicant will not sell intoxicating
liquor other than wine on the premises.


2. The Applicant acknowledges that but for its willingness to enter into this
Agreement the City would be unwilling to approve the Application or to otherwise issue
the license to the Applicant.


3. The Applicant agrees that the sale of intoxicating liquor other than wine on
the premises will be grounds for revocation of the License.


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals as of
the dates noted below.







2
T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2017 PACKETS\12-12-2017\Back up materials\02b-Aldi-Conditional license agreement.docx
1204170905


CITY OF STOUGHTON


By ________________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


By ________________________________
__________________, City Clerk


APPLICANT


ALDI INC. (WISCONSIN)


By ________________________________
_____________________________


Approved as to Form:


STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP
Attorneys for the City of Stoughton


________________________________
By: Matthew P. Dregne, City Attorney








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing carryover of Budgeted 2017 Funds to the 2018 Budget


Committee Action: Finance Committee met November 28, 2017 and meets December 12, 2017


Fiscal Impact: $24,000


File Number: R -168-2017 Date Introduced: December 12, 2017


WHEREAS, the Common Council hereby finds and determines that it is necessary, desirable
and in the best interest of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (the "City") to amend the
2018 Approved budget as follows:


Acct # Description From $Amount
100-55500-50300-420 Misc. Expenses IT/Media Budgeted $10,000
100-53300-50215-505 Contracted Services/Urban Forestry Budgeted $14,000


Total Carryover Request $24,000


WHEREAS, on December 12, 2017 the City of Stoughton Finance Committee reviewed the
proposed budget amendment and found it is in the best interest of the City and recommends that the
Stoughton City Council approve the carryover of $24,000 to the 2018 budget.


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s)
be hereby directed and authorized to carryover 2017 funds and amend the 2018 budget as outlined.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





